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Introduction

The 1996 Amendments to the Safe Drinking Water Act require each State to prepare an Annual
Compliance Report summarizing violations incurred by public water systems. The Annual Compliance
Report is to be compiled by the State and submitted to U.S. EPA and made available to the public. This
report summarizes compliance rates and the number and types of violations generated as a result of
various public water systems failing to meet certain Safe Drinking Water Act requirements for calendar
year 2005.

Ohio’s 2005 Annual Compliance Report contains an overview of the Public Water System Supervision
Program in Ohio; provides summary information on the number, types and population served for public
water systems; explains the requirements of the Annual Compliance Report; defines the primary
categories for which violation information is summarized; a summary table of the number and types of
violations; an analysis of public water system compliance with the regulations; and a list of public water
system violations for the maximum contaminant level and treatment technique categories.

The Drinking Water Program: An Overview

U.S. EPA established the Public Water System Supervision (PWSS) Program under the authority of the
1974 Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA). Under the SDWA and the 1986 and 1996 Amendments, U.S.
EPA sets national limits on contaminant levels in drinking water to ensure that the water is safe for human
consumption. These limits are known as Maximum Contaminant Levels (MCLs). For some regulations,
U.S. EPA establishes treatment techniques in lieu of an MCL to control unacceptable levels of
contaminants in water by measuring the level of treatment. The Agency also regulates how often public
water systems (PWSs) monitor their water for contaminants and report the monitoring results to the States
or U.S. EPA. Generally, the larger the population served by a water system, the more frequent the
monitoring and reporting (M/R) requirements. However, the M/R requirements vary dependent on which
contaminant is being evaluated and the source water used by a system (surface water systems and systems
that use ground water under the direct influence of surface water typically monitor more frequently than a
ground water system). Finally, public water systems are required to notify the public when they have
violated these regulations. The 1986 Amendments and further revisions under the 1996 Amendments to
the SDWA require public notification to include a clear and understandable explanation of the nature of
the violation, its potential adverse health effects, steps that the public water system is undertaking to
correct the violation and the possibility for the need to obtain alternative water supplies during the
violation.

The SDWA allows States to seek U.S. EPA approval to administer their own PWSS Programs. The
authority to run a PWSS Program is called primacy. To receive primacy, States must meet certain
requirements in the SDWA and the regulations, including the adoption of drinking water regulations that
are at least as stringent as the Federal regulations and provide a demonstration that they can enforce the
program requirements. Ohio is a primacy state.
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Regulated Public Water Systems in Ohio

In Ohio, a public water system is defined as a system that provides water via piping or other constructed
conveyances for human consumption to at least 15 service connections or serves an average of at least 25
people for at least 60 days each year. There are three types of public water systems (PWS):

— community water systems serve at least fifteen service connections used by year-round
residents or regularly serve at least twenty-five year-round residents (e.g. cities; mobile home
parks)

— nontransient noncommunity systems serve at least twenty-five of the same persons over six
months per year (e.g. schools; businesses)

— transient noncommunity systems serves at least 25 different persons over 60 days per year
(e.q. rest stops; parks)

These three type of systems use either a ground water source, surface water source, or use ground water
under the direct influence of surface water. In addition, Ohio regulates the drinking water systems
associated with agricultural migrant labor camps as defined by the Ohio Department of Agriculture even
though they may not meet the minimum number of people or service connections. For this report when
the acronym “PWS” is used, it means systems of all types unless specified in greater detail. In Ohio,
5,392 public water systems serve approximately 10.8 million people daily with an average production of
approximately 1.7 billion gallons of water per day. This yields an average water use of 157 gallons per
person per day. Table 1 summarizes the total number and percentage of active public water systems per
type with the corresponding total population served daily. Table 2 summarizes the number of public
water systems by source type.

The total number and percentage of PWS by population categories are presented in Table 3. An
interesting note from this table is that 10 PWS, less than 1 percent of the total systems in the state, serve
over 40 percent of the entire Ohio population.

Table 1. Public Water System Summary by Category Type

PWS Category Type Number of | Percentage of | Total Population
PWS per each PWS Served Daily per
Category Type Category
Community (CWS) 1,306 24% 10,108,196
Non-Transient Non-Community (NTNC) 936 18% 219,477
Transient Non-Community (TNC) 3,150 58% 462,160
Total 5,392 100% 10,789,833
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Table 2. Public Water System Summary by Source Type

PWS Category Type Surface Ground Purchased Purchased
Waters Waters Surface Waters | Ground Waters

Community (CWS) 120 917 174 95
Non-Transient Non- 6 921 2 7
Community (NTNC)
Transient Non- 17 3,116 3 14
Community (TNC)

Total 143 4,954 179 116

Table 3. Public Water System Summary by Population Categories

PWS Populations Categories Number of Percentage of the | Total Population
PWS per Total PWS for Served Daily per
Category each Category Category
Population: 25 - 500 4,417 82% 560,288
Population: 501 - 3,300 663 12.3% 824,490
Population: 3,301 - 10,000 155 2.8% 952,603
Population: 10,001 - 100,000 147 2.1% 3,840,001
Population: Greater than 100,000 10 0.2% 4,612,451
Total 5,392 100% 10,789,833

Annual State PWS Compliance Report

Ohio EPA submits data to U.S. EPA’s Safe Drinking Water Information System (SDWIS/FED) on a
quarterly basis. The data includes PWS inventory statistics, the incidence of MCL, major monitoring,
treatment technique violations, and the enforcement actions taken against violators. This Annual
Compliance Report provides a total annual representation of the number of violations for each of the four
categories listed in section 1414(c)(3)(A)(i) of the Safe Drinking Water Act re-authorization, as well as
consumer notification requirements. This report will analyze violation and compliance information for the
2005 calendar year using four categories: MCLs, treatment techniques, significant monitoring violations,
and consumer notifications. This report was generated with the data available in Ohio EPA’s database as

of June 2006.
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1. Maximum Contaminant Level
Under the SDWA, U.S. EPA sets national limits on contaminant levels in drinking water to ensure
that the water is safe for human consumption. These limits are known as MCLs. When a PWS
exceeds an MCL, it is required to notify the public of the violation within 24 hours for acute
violations that may pose an acute risk to human health (e.g. nitrate; total coliform), and within 30
days for nonacute MCL violations (e.g. volatile organic chemicals; synthetic organic chemicals). In
addition, the water system must continue to monitor regularly, as well as take steps to correct the
contamination problem.

2. Treatment Techniques
For some regulations, the U.S. EPA establishes treatment techniques (TTs) in lieu of an MCL to
control unacceptable levels of certain contaminants by a measurement of the treatment process.
Treatment techniques have been established for viruses, some bacteria, turbidity, lead and copper and
disinfection by-product precursors.

3. Monitoring
A PWS is required to monitor and verify that the levels of contaminants present in the water do not
exceed the MCL. If a PWS fails to have its water tested as required, then a monitoring violation
occurs. A monitoring violation also includes failure to report test results correctly to the State. These
violations occur when a system misses one or more of several sampling events, or samples but does
so outside the required time period. When a PWS fails to have its water tested as required, it is
required to notify the public of the violation within 30 days. For a system monitoring less frequently
than quarterly, it is required to sample for the contaminant(s) missed, in order to return to compliance.

Return to Compliance

As noted in the definition of monitoring violations, systems which monitor less frequently than
quarterly can return to compliance. Some systems can return to compliance if they monitor for the
missed contaminants or submit reports late. In this report, return to compliance rates were determined
for inorganic contaminants; nitrate; nitrite; regulated volatile organic contaminants; synthetic organic
contaminants; total trihalomethanes; haloacetic acids; and radiological contaminants, as a group.

Significant Monitoring Violations

For this report, significant monitoring violations are defined as any major monitoring violation that
has occurred during the specified report interval. A major monitoring violation occurs when no
samples were taken or no results are reported during a compliance period.

4. Consumer Notification
Every Community Water System is required to deliver to its customers a brief annual water quality
report - a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR). This report is to include some educational material,
and will provide information on the source water, the levels of any detected contaminants, and
compliance with drinking water regulations.

Significant Consumer Notification Violations
A significant public notification violation occurred if a community water system completely failed to
provide its customers the required annual water quality report.

5. Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level
U.S. EPA sets national limits on residual levels in drinking water to reduce the risk of exposure to
disinfection byproducts formed when PWS add chemical disinfectant for either primary or residual
treatment. These limits are known as Maximum Residual Disinfectant Levels (MRDLS).
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Compliance Table Summary Analysis

A summary table of PWS compliance rates and violations for the 2005 calendar year is included in
Appendix A. The information summarized in the table includes the total number of PWS required to
monitor during the 2005 calendar year; total number of violations; total number of systems with a
violation; and percent compliance achieved for a particular regulated contaminant in three different
violation categories. These violation categories are MCL, Treatment Technigue and Monitoring/CCR.
The regulatory contaminant categories include: organic contaminants, inorganic contaminants, and
radionuclide contaminants, all of which are classified as the MCL contaminant group; total coliform
bacteria regulations (TCR); surface water treatment regulations (SWTR); interim enhanced surface water
treatment regulations (IESWTR); lead and copper regulations, and CCR notifications.

Violation totals and compliance rates for each of the contaminant groups are presented in Table 4.
Compliance rates are based on the total number of systems required to comply with each of the
contaminant categories. For example, the 92 % CCR compliance rate is based on 1,306 systems required
to send notifications with 101 systems failing to comply.

Table 4. Violation Totals and Compliance Rates per Contaminant Group Category

Contaminant MCL Treatment Technique Monitoring or CCR notifications
Category
Violations No. of Comp. | Violations No. of Comp. | Violations No. of Comp.
Systems in Rate Systems in Rate Systems Rate
Violation Violation in
Violation
MCL 191 75 99% 2,481 1,129 79%
Contaminant
Group*
TCR? 602 423 92% 1,332 914 83%
SWTR? 99 25 83% 7 4 97%
Lead and 1 1 94% 131 124 88%
Copper
CCR* 108 101 92%
TOC® 8 2 98% 8 6 95%
IESWTR® 15 8 94% 30 11 92%

'MCL Contaminant Group includes volatile organic, synthetic organic, inorganic, total trinalomethanes, haloacetic acid, nitrate and nitrite
chemicals and radiological contaminants

%total coliform rule

%surface water treatment rule

4consumer confidence reports

Stotal organic carbon

Sinterim enhanced surface water treatment rule
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Table 5. State of Ohio Violation Totals for 2005

MCL Monitoring CCR Treatment Totals
Technique
Number of Community 80 447 101 24 652
Systems in Violation
Number of Community 187 1184 108 62 1541
Violations
Number of Nontransient 75 321 NA 1 397
Systems in Violation
Number of Nontransient 120 954 NA 3 1078
Violations
Number of Transient 343 1421 NA 11 1775
Systems in Violation
Number of Transient 483 1858 NA 58 2399
Violations
Total Number of 498 2,189 101 36 2,829
Systems in Violation
Total Number of 793 3,996 108 123 5,020
Violations
Figure 1.
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As depicted in Figure 1, of all water systems with at least one violation, 63 percent were associated with
TNC water systems, 14 percent with NTNC water systems and 23 percent with CWS. Of the PWS
having one or more violations, 85 percent were associated with a population served category of fewer
than 500 people per day.

Approximately 80 percent of the violations in Ohio occur because public water systems fail to monitor
and report for various required contaminants in the period as specified on an individual system
monitoring schedule provided by the Director of Ohio EPA or by rule, or as a result of failing to collect
follow-up or repeat samples. An average of 12 percent of systems returned to compliance following their
violation(s) (see the definition of “return to compliance” for the list of contaminants included in the
calculation). A detailed analysis of each contaminant group and violation category is presented below.
When sufficient data was available, charts displaying the number of water systems with a violation per
system type and population categories have been prepared and included in this report.

MCL Contaminant Group
The total number of violations and total number of water systems with at least one violation in the MCL
Contaminant Group is presented in more detail in Table 6.

Table 6.  Violation Totals and Compliance Rates for the Individual MCL Contaminant Group
Constituents
Contaminant MCL Monitoring Requirements
Category
Violations No. of No. of Systems Comp. Violations No. of No. of Systems Comp.
Systems in Required to Rate Systems in Required to Rate
Violation Monitor* Violation Monitor*
VOCs! 2 1 898 99.8% T 32 898 96.4%
SOCs? 1 1 1973 99.9% 412 136 1973 93.0%
TTHMs® 149 53 1500 96.4% 93 90 1500 94.0%
HAAs* 19 10 1500 99.3% 108 105 1500 93.0%
10Cs® 1 1 681 99.7% 257 26 681 96.0%
Nitrate 19 10 5038 99.8% 399 331 5038 93.0%
Nitrite 0 0 3101 100.0% 389 389 3101 87.0%
Rads® 0 0 93 100.0% 46 15 93 84.0%

Yvolatile organic chemicals
Zsynthetic organic chemicals

*total trinalomethane:
“haloacetic acids

®inorganic chemicals
fradiological contam

S

inants

* The number of systems required to monitor for the different IOCs and SOCs varies, but 681 PWS were required to monitor for at least one of the
inorganic chemicals, and 1,973 PWS were required to monitor for at least one of the SOCs. See Appendix A for details.
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Organic Contaminants

The organic contaminants group summarized in the Compliance Table include: volatile organic chemicals
(VOCs); synthetic organic chemicals (SOCs); total trihalomethanes (TTHMSs) and haloacetic acids
(HAAS).

VOC:s are predominantly used as solvents, degreasers, cleaning solutions, dry cleaning fluids, and
components of pesticides and plastics. These chemicals are described as volatile because of their tendency
to evaporate. They generally enter drinking water systems through spills and improper disposal. VOCs
are monitored by all community and nontransient noncommunity PWS (including 2 purchased water
systems) on one of three schedules based on source type and past monitoring history: one sample
quarterly, one sample annually, or one sample in 3 years. During 2005, 898 public water systems were
required to sample at least once for VOCs. A significant difference to note between monitoring for VOCs
and other contaminant groups is that every time a PWS samples for VOCs, they are required to have the
sample analyzed for all 21 regulated VOC compounds using one analytical method which scans for all of
the compounds. So, for each missed VOCs sample, a PWS would have 21 violations for the regulated
VOC compounds. This creates an artificially high number of violations for the VOCs group as well as
the total number of violations issued in Ohio. There are 777 individual VOC compound M/R violations.
This really represents 37 VOCs samples which were not collected. There were 32 of the 898 public water
systems required to sample during 2005 that failed to collect one or more samples which resulted in a
M/R violation. Overall compliance for the VOC M/R is 96 percent, up from 95 percent in 2004.
Approximately 53 percent of the VOC M/R violations were associated with nontransient noncommunity
systems. Of those public water systems with a VOC M/R violation, 78 percent were associated with
water systems serving less than 500 people. One system exceeded one of the VOC MCLs.

VOC Contaminant Group Highlights

» 898 public water systems required to collect VOC samples

99.8 percent compliance with all VOC MCLs

96.4 percent of the public water systems are in compliance for the VOC M/R category
777 individual VOC violations

78 percent of the VOC M/R violations occurred at PWS serving less than 500 people

v v v v

SOCs, which includes primarily pesticides, are monitored by all community and nontransient
noncommunity PWS (and 2 purchased water systems). Some of the SOCs are monitored more often than
others because they are used in large quantities on Ohio farm fields, like alachlor, atrazine, and simazine.
Based on Ohio’s pesticide study, some systems are required to monitor more frequently during time
periods which are most likely to see occurrence of the contaminants.

Ground water systems monitor for alachlor, atrazine, and simazine at least once every three years. If a
ground water system has a detection for one of these SOCs, they are required to monitor at a minimum on
a quarterly basis.

Because Ohio’s surface water systems are more vulnerable to pesticide contamination, they are required
to monitor for alachlor, atrazine, and simazine every year at a much greater frequency, including every-
other-week May thru July for systems that have a history of elevated pesticide levels in their finished
water.

All systems are required to monitor the remaining 14 SOCs once every three years if they have a mean
nitrate measurement greater than 2 mg/L. Nitrate is used as an indicator of a system’s susceptibility.
Monitoring waivers are granted for systems that have a mean nitrate concentration less than or equal to 2
mg/L. The waivers are granted for a 3-year period and must be renewed when that period lapses.
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During the 2005 calendar year, 1,973 public water systems were required to sample for one or more of the
SOC compounds. There were 136 public water systems that failed to collect one or more SOC samples
which resulted in a M/R violation. One public water system exceeded an SOC MCL during 2005. The
overall M/R compliance rate for 2005 is 93 percent. It should be noted that 28 public water systems
collected an SOC sample for endothall, but due to a problem at their contracted laboratory, results were
not obtained. These systems received M/R violations due to the laboratory problem.

SOC Contaminant Group Highlights

» 1,973 public water systems required to sample for SOCs

» 99.9 percent compliance with all SOCs MCLs

» 93 percent of the public water systems were in compliance for all SOCs M/R

» 63 percent of the M/R violations occurred at PWS serving less than 500 people

TTHMs are classified as organic disinfection by-products. They are created when organic and inorganic
compounds react with the disinfectant added to the water. (It is important to note that disinfectants are an
important part of the control of water-borne pathogens.) TTHMs are sampled in the distribution systems
of community and noncommunity PWS that treat their water with any combination of chlorine,
chloramines, chlorine dioxide or ozone. Community water systems and nontransient noncommunity
surface water systems serving less than 10,000 persons, and nontransient noncommunity ground water
systems that disinfect were required to sample for TTHMSs beginning in 2004.

During the 2005 calendar year, 1500 PWSs were scheduled to monitor quarterly for TTHMs. There were
90 systems that failed to monitor, and 53 systems exceeded the MCL of 0.080 milligrams per liter (mg/L).
Compliance with the TTHM MCL is determined by calculating a running annual average at the end of
each quarter. Some people who drink water containing TTHMs in excess of the MCL over many years
may experience problems with their liver, kidneys, or central nervous system, and may have an increased
risk of getting cancer.

HAAs are another class of organic disinfection by-products that form when a disinfectant reacts with
organic matter in the water. Community water systems and nontransient noncommunity surface water
systems serving less than 10,000 persons, and nontransient noncommunity ground water systems that
disinfect were required to sample for HAAs beginning in 2004.

During the 2005 calendar year, 1500 PWSs were scheduled to monitor quarterly for haloacetic acids.
There were 105 systems that failed to monitor for haloacetic acids, and 10 systems exceeded the MCL of
0.060 mg/L.

TTHMs and HAAs Contaminant Group Highlights

1500 public water systems required to sample for TTHMs
1500 public water systems required to sample for HAAs
96.4 percent compliance with the TTHMs MCL

99.3 percent compliance with the HAAs MCL

94 percent compliance for TTHMs M/R

93 percent compliance for HAAs M/R

v v v v v v

Figures 2 and 3 show VOCs, SOCs, TTHMs, and HAASs violation numbers by population categories and
system types, respectively. For specific information on each contaminant, such as the number of PWSs
required to sample a contaminant in 2005 and how many violations occurred for that contaminant, please
refer to the Appendix A Compliance Table.
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Figure 2.
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Inorganic Contaminants

The inorganic contaminant group summarized in the Appendix A Compliance Table includes metals (e.g.
chromium, cadmium, mercury, etc.) and non-metal contaminants (e.g. asbestos, cyanide, nitrate, etc.).
Many of these naturally occurring chemicals are also used in different manufacturing processes. Nitrate
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and nitrite are separated out as a group from the other 10Cs for monitoring purposes and they are
discussed in a separate section below. Both I0Cs and Nitrate/Nitrite violation numbers are shown in
Figures 4 and 5.

Except for nitrate and nitrite, IOCs are monitored by all community and nontransient noncommunity
PWS (and 2 purchased systems). Most IOCs are monitored by surface water systems on an annual basis
and by ground water systems once in 3 years. One exception is asbestos, which is monitored once in 9
years. During the 2005 calendar year, 681 public water systems were required to sample for at least one
of the 13 individual IOC compounds. The overall M/R compliance rate for the I0OCs contaminant group
is 96 percent, up from 95 percent in 2004. Of the 26 water systems with an IOCs M/R violation,
approximately 58% were community water systems, and 42% were noncommunity water systems.
However, 69 percent of all violations were associated with water systems serving less than 500 people.
One system exceeded the arsenic MCL (0.05 mg/L). Arsenic is a naturally occurring element that can
cause skin damage, circulatory problems and cancer.

I0C Contaminant Group Highlights

» 681 public water systems were required to sample for at least one 10Cs

» 99.7 percent compliance with all IOCs MCLs

» 96 percent of the public water systems were in compliance for IOCs M/R

» 69 percent of the M/R violations were associated with public water systems serving fewer than 500
people

Nitrate/Nitrite

Nitrate contamination of drinking water usually results from runoff of agricultural fertilizers, or from
human or animal wastes, such as feedlots or faulty septic systems. Nitrite is the reduced form of nitrate,
and is usually found in nature at lower levels than nitrate. Nitrate is monitored by all CWS, NTNC, and
TNC PWS (and 2 purchased systems). Nitrate is monitored monthly by surface water systems, ground
water systems under the direct influence of surface water, and by systems using treatment to remove
nitrate. Ground water systems monitor annually for nitrate. Some ground water systems may be
monitoring quarterly for nitrate based upon the levels reported in previous sampling. All transient systems
were required to monitor for nitrite during 2005. Occurrence of nitrate, nitrite or nitrate/nitrite may
require the systems to do additional monitoring. During the 2005 calendar year, 5,038 water systems
were required to monitor for nitrate and 3101 water systems were required to monitor for nitrite.

The compliance rate for nitrate M/R during 2005 is 93 percent (93 percent in 2004), and 87 percent for
nitrite (down from 97 percent in 2004). The drop in the nitrite compliance was due to the fact that all
transient systems, which have the most difficulty complying with the monitoring requirements, were
required to monitor for nitrite in 2005 (community and nontransient systems monitored in 2004). Of the
331 water systems with a nitrate violation during the 2005 calendar year, 86 percent were issued to
transient water systems and approximately 94 percent of the violations were associated with systems
serving fewer than 500 people.

During the 2005 calendar year, 19 nitrate MCL violations occurred at 10 water systems. There were no
MCL violations for nitrite during 2005. Infants below the age of six months who drink water containing
nitrate or nitrite in excess of the MCL could become seriously ill and if untreated, may die. Symptoms
include shortness of breath and blue-baby syndrome.

Page 11



Ohio Public Water System m
Annual Compliance Report for 2005

Nitrate/Nitrite Contaminant Group Highlights

» 5038 public water systems were required to sample for nitrate and 3101 for nitrite

» 99.8 percent compliance rate for nitrate MCLs

» 100 percent compliance rate for nitrite MCLs

» 19 nitrate MCL violations occurred at 10 water systems

» 93 percent of the public water systems were in compliance for nitrate M/R

» 87 percent of the public water systems required to monitor were in compliance for nitrite M/R

» 94 percent of the nitrate M/R violations were associated with public water systems serving fewer than
500 people

For specific information on each contaminant, such as the number of PWS required to sample a
contaminant in 2005 and how many violations occurred for that contaminant, please refer to Appendix A-
Compliance Table.

Figure 4.
Systems with Inorganic Contaminant M/R
Violations by System Type
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Figure 5.
Systems with Inorganic Contaminant M/R
Violations by Population Categories
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Radionuclide Contaminants

The radionuclide group, which includes the contaminants gross alpha, gross beta, radium-226 and
radium-228, and uranium, occurs from the erosion or decay of natural and manmade deposits. Drinking
water containing radionuclide contaminants in excess of the MCL may increase the risk of getting cancer.
Radium-226 is only monitored individually when a PWS exceeds the gross alpha action level of 5 pCi/L
or if the total alpha and radium-226 exceeds 5 pCi/L.

Radionuclides are monitored by all community PWSs (including 2 purchased systems). Initially, systems
monitor for radionuclides quarterly, unless they qualified for reduced monitoring at three, six, or nine
year intervals. If the MCL is exceeded, systems must perform quarterly monitoring. During the 2005
calendar year, 93 water systems were required to monitor for radionuclides. The overall radionuclide
MCL compliance rate is 100 percent. The overall compliance rate for radionuclide M/R is 84 percent. Of
the 15 public water systems that had M/R violations during the 2005 calendar year, 93 percent were
associated with systems serving fewer than 500 people.

Radionuclides Contaminant Group Highlights

» 93 public water systems were required to sample for radionuclides

» 100 percent compliance rate for radionuclide MCLs

» 84 percent of the water systems were in compliance for radionuclides M/R

» 93 percent of the M/R violations were associated with public water systems serving fewer than 500
people

For specific information on each contaminant, such as the number of PWSs required to sample a
contaminant in 2005 and how many violations occurred for that contaminant, please refer to Appendix A.
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Figure 6.
Community Systems with Radionuclide
Contaminant M/R Violations by Pop Cat
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Total Coliform Regulations

Total coliform monitoring is used to determine if microbiological contaminants are present in drinking
water. Total coliform is a family of bacteria which contain pathogenic as well as harmless organisms.
Fecal coliform and E. coli bacteria are specific types of coliform bacteria which are associated with
animal waste and present an acute human health threat. Microbiological pathogens can cause
gastrointestinal illness and pose a special risk to children, the elderly and those individuals with
suppressed immune systems. In Ohio, a total coliform (TC) test is used initially as a screening to indicate
whether or not microbiological contaminants may be present. If a sample is TC positive (total coliform
bacteria is present), further analysis for either fecal coliform or E. coli and the collection of additional
samples are required to determine if potentially harmful contamination is present. TC is monitored by all
PWSs. The frequency of TC testing and the number of samples collected is dependent upon the type of
PWS, the population served and source type. Sampling requirements range from as few as one TC
sample per quarter for small TNC water systems to hundreds of TC samples per month for large
community water systems. Ohio’s minimum monitoring requirements of one sample per quarter can be
up to four times as frequent as the federal requirements. Two types of MCL violations, acute and non-
acute, are associated with the total coliform regulations. An acute violation occurs when more than one
sample is total coliform positive and at least one sample contains E. coli or fecal coliform bacteria. An
acute violation also occurs in Ohio when an insufficient number of samples are collected following one or
more TC positive samples (this is more stringent than federal requirements). Non-acute MCL violations
occur when greater than 5 percent (or 2 or more samples if collecting less than 40 samples per month) of
all the samples collected during a month are TC positive.

During the 2005 calendar year, the compliance rate for TC acute MCL violations was 96 percent (96% in
2004) and 94 percent for non-acute MCL violations (94% in 2004). Of the 423 water systems with TC
MCL violations, 79 percent were associated with TNC water systems, and 93 percent were associated
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with water systems serving less than 500 people. The majority of acute MCL violations can be attributed
to Ohio assigning an acute MCL violation to a water system failing to collect a sufficient number of
samples following a positive total coliform sample. Creating an additional acute MCL violation is most
protective of public health, but results in higher numbers of acute MCL violations for Ohio. Of the 5,392
PWSs sampling for total coliform, approximately 96 (or 2 percent) detected E. coli or fecal coliform.

Major routine and follow-up M/R violations for the TC regulations are incurred by water systems when
they fail to sample or report all of the required samples during a given monitoring period. Of the water
systems with one or more major routine and follow-up M/R violations, 81 percent were associated with
TNC water systems and 95 percent were associated with water systems serving less than 500 people.

Total Coliform Contaminant Group Highlights

» 5,392 public water systems were required to sample for TC

» 96 percent compliance with the acute MCL

» 94.3 percent compliance with the non-acute MCL

» 83 percent compliance with the TC M/R requirements (81% in 2004)

» 95 percent of the M/R violations and 93 percent of MCL violations were associated with public water
systems serving fewer than 500 people, mostly TNC water systems

Figure 7.
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Figure 8.
Systems with Total Coliform MCL and
Sig M/R Violations by System Type
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Surface Water Treatment Regulations

The surface water treatment regulations (SWTR) in Ohio establish treatment and monitoring standards for
water systems that have sources designated as surface water or ground water under the direct influence of
surface water. Ground water under the direct influence (GUDI) of surface water are systems that use
wells to obtain their water, but the water quality is subject to the influence of surface water. GUDI
systems have 18 months, by rule, to eliminate the causes of the GUDI designation or install surface water
treatment. The influence of surface water can be from unacceptably constructed wells to the type of
aquifer from which the system is drawing. Public water systems subject to these regulations are required
to provide filtration and disinfection of the water. The surface water treatment requirements are designed
to inactivate, kill or remove pathogens found in surface water. Microbiological pathogens can cause
gastrointestinal illness and pose a special risk to children, the elderly and those individuals with
suppressed immune systems. Water quality tests are performed on the water to ensure treatment is being
maintained at a level that should prevent contamination. Tests include evaluation and measurement of
sufficient chlorination contact time, filtration type and effectiveness, turbidity levels, and residual
chlorine levels in the distribution system. Failure to meet one or more of these standards results in a
monthly treatment technique (TT) violation. During the 2005 calendar year, 143 water systems were
subject to the SWTR TT and M/R requirements. The overall SWTR TT compliance rate is 83 percent
(81% in 2004). The majority of water systems with these violations are the systems designated ground
water under the direct influence of surface water (GUDI). The overall compliance rate for SWTR M/R is
97 percent. Of the 25 water systems with a TT violation during the 2005 calendar year, 48 percent were
associated with systems serving fewer than 500 people.
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SWTR Contaminant Group Highlights
» 143 public water systems were subject to the SWTR monitoring and treatment requirements

» 83 percent of the public water systems were in compliance with the TT requirements

» 97 percent of water systems which provide treatment were in compliance with the SWTR M/R

requirements

» 48 percent of the water systems with a TT violations were associated with water systems serving
fewer than 500 people

Figure 9.
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Lead and Copper Regulations

The lead and copper regulations in Ohio establish standards for levels of lead and copper in the
distribution systems of community and nontransient noncommunity public water systems. Although lead
and copper are found in natural deposits, they typically enter tap water through corrosion of plumbing
materials. During the beginning phases of monitoring, these public water systems are required to perform
initial monitoring during two consecutive six month periods. Following completion of these periods,
routine annual or triennial monitoring periods are required. For the 2005 calendar year, 98 water systems
were required to perform initial monitoring and 951 systems were required to perform either annual or
triennial monitoring. In addition, 17 systems were required to perform public education notification due
to an exceedance of the lead action level. Lead can affect the physical and mental development in
children, as well as cause kidney problems and high blood pressure in adults. The overall compliance for
lead and copper monitoring is 88 percent. Of the 124 water systems with lead and copper violations, 81
percent were associated with systems serving fewer than 500 people.

Lead and Copper Contaminant Group Highlights

» 1049 public water systems were required to perform initial, annual or triennial monitoring and public
education requirements

» 88 percent of water systems were in compliance with the lead and copper M/R requirements

» 81 percent of the water systems with a lead and copper M/R violation were associated with public
water systems serving fewer than 500 people

» 2 percent of water systems exceeded the lead action level

Figure 11.
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Figure 12.

Systems w/ Lead & Copper Sig Initial
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Consumer Confidence Reports

Every Community Water System is required to deliver to its customers a Consumer Confidence Report
(CCR). This report is to include some educational material, provide information on the source water,
levels of any detected contaminants, and compliance with drinking water regulations. A significant
public notification violation occurred if a community water system completely failed to provide its
customers the required annual water quality report. A total of 1,306 community water systems were
required to provide their customers with a CCR. For the 2005 calendar year, 38 systems failed to provide
this report in violation of these requirements, and 70 systems that provided a CCR did not include all the
required content which resulted in a violation. Of the 101 systems failing to meet these requirements, 50
percent were communities serving less than 500 people. Figure 13 shows the breakdown of community
water systems in violation by population served. The overall compliance for CCR requirements is 92
percent (91% in 2004).

Consumer Confidence Report Highlights

» 1,306 public water systems were subject CCR requirements

» 92 percent of the water systems were in compliance with the requirements

» 50 percent of the systems that had CCR notification violations were associated with systems serving
less than 500 people
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Figure 13.
Systems with CCR Violations
by Population Categories
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Compliance Summary

The large majority of Ohio’s public water systems continued to comply with federal health-based
standards for drinking water in 2005. Overall compliance rates were similar or better than the compliance
rates in 2004. Highlights for 2005 include:

Ninety-nine percent of all public water systems met the chemical standards (99% in 2004);
Ninety-two percent of all public water systems met the bacteriological standards (91% in 2004);

Seventy-nine percent of all public water systems met their chemical monitoring/reporting
requirements (89% in 2004);

Eighty-three percent of all public water systems met their bacteriological monitoring/reporting
requirements (81% in 2004);

Eighty percent of the violations that occurred during 2005 were the result of public water systems
failing to monitor or report in a timely fashion.

Approximately eighty-five percent of the violations occurred at water systems serving fewer than 500
individuals.
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»  Sixty-three percent of the violations occurred at transient noncommunity systems (e.g. campgrounds;
gas stations)

»  Twelve percent of systems that monitor less frequently than quarterly submitted results after receiving
a violation.

Ohio EPA’s Public Water System Compliance Assistance

Ohio EPA employs various methods to assist public water systems in achieving compliance with the Safe
Drinking Water Act regulations. Some of the methods that may be used include: providing a sampling
and monitoring schedule for each public water system; offering technical assistance during facility
inspections (sanitary surveys) and follow-up visits; assisting in investigations of contamination;
performing investigatory monitoring; providing off-site assistance through phone calls and meetings;
providing outreach training sessions for new rules and treatment; assistance in finding funding for
projects; providing operator and laboratory personnel training sessions; distributing reminder postcards
and/or contacting the water systems towards the end of the monitoring period to ensure collection of the
required samples; and sending notice of violation letters for failure to meet the requirements for each
specific regulation. The use of these methods is based on the availability of Ohio EPA personnel and
resources.

In 2005, Ohio EPA expanded its technical assistance to small water systems. The reminder postcard
program, which helped raise chemical monitoring compliance rates, was expanded to the bacteriological
program. Ohio EPA continued using an automatic email system and the internet to head off violations
before they were generated through contacts with the laboratories and public water systems. Ohio EPA is
also looking at other ways to use its enforcement tools to address violations at the very small systems.
Based on the differing needs of public water systems, Ohio EPA began a re-structuring of its program to
better address compliance issues for community and noncommunity systems. These efforts are targeted
to reducing the number of monitoring and reporting violations. As this report demonstrates, monitoring
and reporting violations are the majority of Ohio’s public water system violations. Ohio is working on
improving its compliance, enforcement and inspection processes to specifically target and address non-
compliant public water systems. Ohio anticipates implementation of the program improvements will
eventually increase public water system compliance. However, it will take time to see the benefits of the
improvements.

Listing of Maximum Contaminant Level and Treatment Technique Violations

Appendix B contains a listing of all violation types related to the MCL and TT regulation categories. The
listing is ordered by water system identification number and violation date. Violation type or
contaminant codes associated with the violations are defined in the Appendix A Compliance Summary
Table. Included in the violation listing are enforcement action type codes (e.g. A, E, G, etc) associated
with each violation. These are the particular actions the State of Ohio took to address each violation with
the water system. Table 7 describes the enforcement action type codes used in Appendix B. Not all
violations are required to have a compliance achieved enforcement action type code associated with them
when a public water system has returned to compliance. In particular, the total coliform (code 3100)
MCL violations listed do not have the returned to compliance enforcement code associated violations
while almost all systems have returned to compliance. A return to compliance for these violations is
determined by lack of subsequent on-going violations.
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Table 7. Enforcement Action Type Code Descriptions

Enforcement Action | Description
Type Code

A Notice of Violation Letter sent to Public Water System
C Technical Assistance Visit, Meeting, or Investigation
E Request for System to Public Notice
F Public Notice received from Public Water System
G Ohio EPA News Release (Public Notice)
H Boil Water Order
J Division, Notice of Violation Warning Letter
K Bilateral Compliance Agreement Signed
L Administrative Order without penalty
0 Administrative Order with penalty
Q Civil Case Filed
R State Consent Decree or Consent Judgement
X Compliance Achieved
9 Civil Case Referred to Attorney Generals Office

A list of violations can also be viewed using the Internet at U.S. EPA’s site known as “Envirofacts”. This
Internet site provides access to a subset of data available from U.S. EPA’s Safe Drinking Water
Information System (SDWIS). Using the Envirofacts website allows the user to select by state, county,
public system name, public water system identification number and population size to obtain general
facility information and violation information for public water systems in Ohio. The Internet address for
this Envirofacts site is http://www.epa.gov/enviro/html/sdwis/sdwis_query.html.

Summary and Report Availability & Contact Information

Ohio EPA will provide copies of the 2005 Annual Compliance Report to U.S.EPA, as well as post the
report on the Division’s web page at http://www.epa.state.oh.us/ddagw/annualreports.html. Copies of the
2005 annual report may also be obtained by writing to the State of Ohio at: PWS Annual Compliance
Report, Ohio EPA - DDAGW, P.O. Box 1049, Columbus, OH 43216-1049.

In compliance with U.S. EPA’s requirements, Ohio EPA will also notify the public of the availability of a
summary of the 2005 annual report through the Drinking Water Advisory Committee, the Division of
Drinking and Ground Waters rule list serve, and by making the summary available on the Division of
Drinking Waters web site.
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For further information concerning this report, you may contact Rick Magni or Todd Kelleher with the
Ohio EPA Division of Drinking and Ground Waters at (614) 644-2752. If you have questions concerning
the specific violations associated with individual water systems, contact your local Ohio EPA District

Office in your region.

Scot Foltz

Ohio EPA

Central District Office
122 S Front Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215
(614) 728-3778

Doug Scharp

Ohio EPA

Northwest District Office
347 N. Dunbridge Road
Bowling Green, Ohio 43402
(419) 352-8461

Janet Barth

Ohio EPA

Southeast District Office
2195 Front Street
Logan, Ohio 43138
(740) 385-8501

Nancy Rice

Ohio EPA

Northeast District Office
2110 E. Aurora Road
Twinsburg, Ohio 44087
(330) 963-1200

Jeff Davidson

Ohio EPA

Southwest District Office
401 East 5TH Street
Dayton, Ohio 45402
(937) 285-6357
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| State: OHIO |

| Reporting JANUARY 1, 2005 - |
Interval: DECEMBER 31, 2005

Generated June 2006

Number of MCLs Significant Monitoring/Reporting
Systems
Required to Number of Percent of Number of Percent of Number of Percent of
SDWIS Sample Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in
Codes Contaminant MCL (mg/L)" | during 2005 | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance
Organic Contaminants
2981 1,1,1-Trichloroethane 0.2 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2977 1,1-Dichloroethylene 0.007 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2985  [1,1,2-Trichloroethane 0.005 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2378 1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene 0.07 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2931 1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane 0.0002 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
(DBCP)

2980 |1,2-Dichloroethane 0.005 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2983 1,2-Dichloropropane 0.005 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2063  [2,3,7,8-TCDD (Dioxin) 3x10°8 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2110 2,45-TP 0.05 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2105 [2,4-D 0.07 1 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%
2265  |Acrylamide
2051  |Alachlor 0.002 1973 0 0 100.0% 104 89 95.5%
2050  |Atrazine 0.003 1973 0 0 100.0% 105 89 95.5%
2990 |Benzene 0.005 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2306 Benzo[a]pyrene 0.0002 182 0 0 100.0% 19 19 89.6%
2046 Carbofuran 0.04 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2982 Carbon tetrachloride 0.005 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2959  [Chlordane 0.002 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2380 |[cis-1,2-Dichloroethylene 0.07 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2031 Dalapon 0.2 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2035 |Di(2-ethylhexyl)adipate 0.4 183 0 0 100.0% 19 19 89.6%
2039  |Di(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate 0.006 222 0 0 100.0% 19 19 91.4%
2964  |Dichloromethane 0.005 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2041 Dinoseb 0.007 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2032  |Diquat 0.02 3 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%
2033 Endothall 0.1 182 0 0 100.0% 43 43 76.4%
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| State: OHIO |

| Reporting JANUARY 1, 2005 - |
Interval: DECEMBER 31, 2005

Generated June 2006

Number of MCLs Significant Monitoring/Reporting
Systems
Required to Number of Percent of Number of Percent of Number of Percent of
SDWIS Sample Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in
Codes Contaminant MCL (mg/L)" | during 2005 | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance
2005 Endrin 0.002 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2257 Epichlorohydrin
2992  |Ethylbenzene 0.7 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2946 Ethylene dibromide 0.00005 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2034 Glyphosate 0.7 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2065 Heptachlor 0.0004 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2067 Heptachlor epoxide 0.0002 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2274 Hexachlorobenzene 0.001 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2042 Hexachlorocyclopentadiene 0.05 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2010 Lindane 0.0002 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2015 Methoxychlor 0.04 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2989 Monochlorobenzene 0.1 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2968  |o-Dichlorobenzene 0.6 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2969 p-Dichlorobenzene 0.075 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2383 Total polychlorinated biphenyls 0.0005 1 1 1 0.0% 0 0 100.0%
2326 Pentachlorophenol 0.001 2 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%
2987 Tetrachloroethylene 0.005 898 2 1 99.9% 37 32 96.4%
2984  [Trichloroethylene 0.005 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2996 Styrene 0.1 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2991  |Toluene 1 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2979 trans-1,2-Dichloroethylene 0.1 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2955  |Xylenes (total) 10 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
2020 Toxaphene 0.003 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2036  |Oxamyl (Vydate) 0.2 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2040 Picloram 0.5 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2037  |Simazine 0.004 1973 0 0 100.0% 103 88 95.5%
2976 Vinyl chloride 0.002 898 0 0 100.0% 37 32 96.4%
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[ State: OHIO |‘

| Reporting JANUARY 1, 2005 - |
Interval: DECEMBER 31, 2005

Generated June 2006

Number of MCLs Significant Monitoring/Reporting
Systems
Required to Number of Percent of Number of Percent of Number of Percent of
SDWIS Sample Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in
Codes Contaminant MCL (mg/L)" | during 2005 | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance
2920 Total Organic Carbon 8 2 98.3% 8 6 94.9%
2456 Haloacetic Acids (HAA5) 108 105 93.0%
2950 |Total trihalomethanes 93 90 94.0%
Inorganic Contaminants
1074  |Antimony 0.006 100.0%
1005  |Arsenic 0.05 680 1 1 99.9% 22 21 96.9%
1094  |Asbestos 7 million 1 0 0 100.0% 1 1 0.0%
fibers/L greater
than or equal to
10 um long
1010  |Barium 2 679 0 0 100.0% 21 21 96.9%
1075 Beryllium 0.004 677 0 0 100.0% 22 22 96.8%
1015  |Cadmium 0.005 677 0 0 100.0% 21 21 96.9%
1020 Chromium 0.1 677 0 0 100.0% 21 21 96.9%
1024 Cyanide (as free cyanide) 0.2 677 0 0 100.0% 22 22 96.8%
1025  |Fluoride 4.0 677 0 0 100.0% 23 23 96.6%
1035  |Mercury 0.002 677 0 0 100.0% 21 21 96.9%
1040  |Nitrate 10 (as 5038 19 10 99.8% 399 331 93.4%
Nitrogen)
1041 Nitrite 1 (as Nitrogen) 3101 0 0 100.0% 389 389 87.5%
1045  |Selenium 0.05 677 0 0 100.0% 21 21 96.9%
1085  |Thallium 0.002 677 0 0 100.0% 21 21 96.9%
1038 Total nitrate and nitrite 10 (as N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Nitrogen)
Radionuclide MCLs
4000 Gross alpha 15 pCi/L 100.0% 83.9%
4010 [Radium-Total (226, 228) 5 pCi/L 93 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%
4030 [Radium 228 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
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[ State: OHIO |‘

| Reporting JANUARY 1, 2005 - |
Interval: DECEMBER 31, 2005

[Lead and Copper Rule

Generated June 2006

Number of MCLs Significant Monitoring/Reporting
Systems
Required to Number of Percent of Number of Percent of Number of Percent of
SDWIS Sample Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in
Codes Contaminant MCL (mg/L)" | during 2005 | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance
4006 Uranium 30 ug/L 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
4100 Gross beta 4 mrem/yr 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
All Chemical Groups Total- 5392 191 75 98.6% 2487 1129 79.1%
Total Coliform Rule
21 Acute MCL violation Presence
22 Non-acute MCL violation Presence
23,25 |Major routine and follow up
monitoring
28 Sanitary survey’
TCR Totals| 1332 914 83.0%
Surface Water Treatment
Filtered systems
3 __[Monitoring
41 [Treatment techniques
Unfiltered systems
3T__|Monitoring
42 Failure to filter
SWTR Totals|
Interim Enhanced SWTR
44 Treatment techniques
38 Monitoring
IESWTR Totals|
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| State: OHIO |

| Reporting JANUARY 1, 2005 - |
Interval: DECEMBER 31, 2005

SDWIS
Codes Contaminant
51 Initial lead and copper tap M/R

52 Follow-up or routine lead and
copper tap M/R
58,62 |Treatment Installation
65 Public education
Lead & Copper Totals

MCL (mg/L)

Number of
Systems
Required to
Sample
during 2005

MCLs Significant Monitoring/Reporting
Number of Percent of Number of Percent of Number of Percent of
Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in
Violations Violations Compliance Violations Violations Compliance Violations Violations Compliance
21 15 84.7%
110 109 88.5%

SDWIS
Codes

Consumer Confidence Report
(CCR):

71 Report Violation

72 Adequacy, Delivery, Content
CCR Totals

Systems
Required to
Sample
during 2004

CCR Notifications

Number of
Systems With
Violations

Number of
Violations

Percent of
Systems in
Compliance

1,306

108 101

92.3%

1. Values are in milligrams per liter (mg/L), unless otherwise specified.
2. Number of major monitoring violations for sanitary survey under the Total Coliform Rule.

The following definitions apply to the Summary of Violations table.

Definitions for Violations Table

NA: Not Applicable, no requirements for 2005, compliance rate is not calculated.
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State: OHIO

Reporting JANUARY 1, 2005 -
Interval: DECEMBER 31, 2005

Number of MCLs Significant Monitoring/Reporting
Systems
Required to Number of Percent of Number of Percent of Number of Percent of
SDWIS Sample Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in
Codes Contaminant MCL (mg/L)" | during 2005 | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance

Consumer Confidence Report: Requires every Community Water System to deliver to its customers a brief annual water quality report. This report is to include some educational material, and will provide information on the source
water, the levels of any detected contaminants, and compliance with drinking water regulations.

Significant Consumer Notification Violations: SDWIS Violation Code 71 occurs when a community water system completely fails to provide its customers the required annual water quality report.
Filtered Systems: Water systems that have installed filtration treatment [40 CFR 141, Subpart H].

Inorganic Contaminants: Non-carbon-based compounds such as metals, nitrates, and asbestos. These contaminants are naturally-occurring in some water, but can get into water through farming, chemical manufacturing, and other
human activities. EPA has established MCLs for 15 inorganic contaminants [40 CFR 141.62].

Lead and Copper Rule: This rule established national limits on lead and copper in drinking water [40 CFR 141.80-91]. Lead and copper corrosion pose various health risks when ingested at any level, and can enter drinking water
from household pipes and plumbing fixtures. States report violations of the Lead and Copper Rule in the following six categories:

Initial lead and copper tap M/R: SDWIS Violation Code 51 indicates that a system did not meet initial lead and copper testing requirements, or failed to report the results of those tests to the State.
Follow-up or routine lead and copper tap M/R:  SDWIS Violation Code 52 indicates that a system did not meet follow-up or routine lead and copper tap testing requirements, or failed to report the results.

Treatment installation: SDWIS Violation Codes 58 AND 62 indicate a failure to install optimal corrosion control treatment system (58) or source water treatment system (62) which would reduce lead and copper levels in water at the
tap. [One number is to be reported for the sum of violations in these two categories].

Public education: SDWIS Violation Code 65 shows that a system did not provide required public education about reducing or avoiding lead intake from water.

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL): The highest amount of a contaminant that EPA allows in drinking water. MCLs ensure that drinking water does not pose either a short-term or long-term health risk. MCLs are defined in
milligrams per liter (parts per million) unless otherwise specified.

Monitoring: EPA specifies which water testing methods the water systems must use, and sets schedules for the frequency of testing. A water system that does not follow EPA’s schedule or methodology is in violation [40 CFR 141].
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State: OHIO

(
|| Reporting JANUARY 1, 2005 -
Interval: DECEMBER 31, 2005

Number of MCLs Significant Monitoring/Reporting
Systems
Required to Number of Percent of Number of Percent of Number of Percent of
SDWIS Sample Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in
Codes Contaminant MCL (mg/L)" | during 2005 | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance

States must report monitoring violations that are significant as determined by the EPA Administrator and in consultation with the States. For purposes of this report, significant monitoring violations are major violations and they
occur when no samples are taken or no results are reported during a compliance period. A major monitoring violation for the surface water treatment rule occurs when at least 90% of the required samples are not taken or results are
not reported during the compliance period.

Organic Contaminants: Carbon-based compounds, such as industrial solvents and pesticides. These contaminants generally get into water through runoff from cropland or discharge from factories. EPA has set legal limits on 54
organic contaminants that are to be reported [40 CFR 141.61].

Radionuclides: Radioactive particles which can occur naturally in water or result from human activity. EPA has set legal limits on the following types of radionuclides: radium-226 and radium-228 (combined), gross alpha, beta
particle/photon radioactivity; and uranium [40 CFR 141]. Violations for these contaminants are to be reported using the following three categories:

Gross alpha: SDWIS Contaminant Code 4000 for alpha radiation above MCL of 15 picocuries/liter. Gross alpha includes radium-226 but excludes radon and uranium.

Combined radium-226 and radium-228: SDWIS Contaminant Code 4010 for combined radiation from these two isotopes above MCL of 5 pCi/L.

Gross beta:  SDWIS Contaminant Code 4101 for beta particle and photon radioactivity from man-made radionuclides above 4 millirem/year.

Reporting Interval: The reporting interval for violations to be included in the PWS Annual Compliance Report is from January 1, 2005 through December 31, 2005.

SDWIS Code: Specific numeric codes from the Safe Drinking Water Information System (SDWIS) have been assigned to each violation type included in this report. The violations to be reported include exceeding contaminant
MCLs, failure to comply with treatment requirements, and failure to meet monitoring and reporting requirements. Four-digit SDWIS Contaminant Codes have also been included in the chart for specific MCL contaminants.
Surface Water Treatment Rule: The Surface Water Treatment Rule establishes criteria under which water systems supplied by surface water sources, or ground water sources under the direct influence of surface water, must filter

and disinfect their water [40 CFR 141, Subpart H]. Violations of the “Surface Water Treatment Rule” are to be reported for the following four categories:

Monitoring, routine/repeat (for filtered systems): SDWIS Violation Code 36 indicates a system’s failure to carry out required tests, or to report the results of those tests.

Treatment techniques (for filtered systems): SDWIS Violation Code 41 shows a system’s failure to properly treat its water.
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I State: OHIO

|| Reporting JANUARY 1, 2005 -
Interval: DECEMBER 31, 2005

Number of MCLs Significant Monitoring/Reporting
Systems
Required to Number of Percent of Number of Percent of Number of Percent of
SDWIS Sample Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in Number of | Systems With Systems in
Codes Contaminant MCL (mg/L)" | during 2005 | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance | Violations Violations Compliance

Monitoring, routine/repeat (for unfiltered systems): SDWIS Violation Code 31 indicates a system’s failure to carry out required water tests, or to report the results of those tests.
Failure to filter (for unfiltered systems): SDWIS Violation Code 42 shows a system’s failure to properly treat its water. Data for this violation code will be supplied to the States by EPA.

Total Coliform Rule (TCR): The Total Coliform Rule establishes regulations for microbiological contaminants in drinking water. These contaminants can cause short-term health problems. If no samples are collected during the one
month compliance period, a significant monitoring violation occurs. States are to report four categories of violations:

Acute MCL violation: SDWIS Violation Code 21 indicates that the system found fecal coliform or E. coli, potentially harmful bacteria, in its water, thereby violating the rule.

Non-acute MCL violation: SDWIS Violation Code 22 indicates that the system found total coliform in samples of its water at a frequency or at a level that violates the rule. For systems collecting fewer than 40 samples per month,
more than one positive sample for total coliform is a violation. For systems collecting 40 or more samples per month, more than 5% of the samples positive for total coliform is a violation.

Major routine and follow-up monitoring: SDWIS Violation Codes 23 AND 25 show that a system did not perform any monitoring. [One number is to be reported for the sum of violations in these two categories.]
Sanitary Survey: SDWIS Violation Code 28 indicates a major monitoring violation if a system fails to collect 5 routine monthly samples if sanitary survey is not performed.

Treatment Techniques: A water disinfection process that EPA requires instead of an MCL for contaminants that laboratories cannot adequately measure. Failure to meet other operational and system requirements under the Surface
Water Treatment and the Lead and Copper Rules have also been included in this category of violation for purposes of this report.

Unfiltered Systems: Water systems that do not need to filter their water before disinfecting it because the source is very clean [40 CFR, Subpart HJ.

Violation: A failure to meet any state or federal drinking water regulation.
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APPENDIX B
CY2005 MCL AND TT VIOLATIONS FOR OHIO

System | Source Violation Violation
PWS ID [System Name Type Type |Population | Begin Date Type Contaminant
200503|Elida Water Treatment Plant COMM PSW Medium 7/1/2005 02 2950
200503|Elida Water Treatment Plant COMM PSW Medium 4/1/2005 02 2950
200503|Elida Water Treatment Plant COMM PSW Medium 1/1/2005 02 2950
300411|Cinnamon Lake Utilities Assoc Inc PWS COMM SW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
300411|Cinnamon Lake Utilities Assoc Inc PWS COMM SW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
300411|Cinnamon Lake Utilities Assoc Inc PWS COMM SW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
300411|Cinnamon Lake Utilities Assoc Inc PWS COMM SW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
336612|River Run Family Campground #1 PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
338412|Coburn Inc NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
342212 |Hawley-Zonkers Inc TNC GW Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
343112|Church of Jesus Christ Latter Day Saints PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
343112|Church of Jesus Christ Latter Day Saints PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
401111|Rock Creek Village PWS COMM SW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
401111|Rock Creek Village PWS COMM SW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
401111|Rock Creek Village PWS COMM SW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
401111|Rock Creek Village PWS COMM SW Small 8/1/2005 41 SWTR
401111|Rock Creek Village PWS COMM SW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
401111|Rock Creek Village PWS COMM SW Small 7/1/2005 02 2456
401111|Rock Creek Village PWS COMM SW Small 10/1/2005 02 2456
433422|Camp Koinonia #2 TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
437112|Jefferson Lanes TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
500403|Bishopville Water & Sewer District COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
501311|Burr Oak Regional Water District COMM SW] Very Small 4/1/2005 46 2920
501311|Burr Oak Regional Water District COMM SW| Very Small 7/1/2005 46 2920
501311|Burr Oak Regional Water District COMM SW] Very Small 6/1/2005 46 2920
501311|Burr Oak Regional Water District COMM SW| Very Small 1/1/2005 46 2920
501503|Sunday Creek Valley Water PWS COMM PSW Medium 1/1/2005 02 2950
501503|Sunday Creek Valley Water PWS COMM PSW Medium 7/1/2005 02 2950
501503|Sunday Creek Valley Water PWS COMM PSW Medium 4/1/2005 02 2950




System Source Violation Violation
PWS ID [System Name Type Type |Population | Begin Date Type Contaminant
633112|Buckland United Church of Christ PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
633112|Buckland United Church of Christ PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
633412|Walnut Grove United Methodist Church TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
635312|New Hampshire Nazarene TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
635312|New Hampshire Nazarene TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
735022]|4-H Camp Piedmont Well 2 PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
800811|Waynoka Regional Water & Sewer District COMM SW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
934612|J&E Rootbeer TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
934612|J&E Rootbeer TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
938412|Ross Chevron TNC GW Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
939012|Millis Transfer Inc PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
1033512|Spring Hill Campground TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
1033512|Spring Hill Campground TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
1037912[MWCD Leesville N Fork L-9 TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
1040012|Sherrodsville Lions Club TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
1040012 |Sherrodsville Lions Club TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
1130912|ODNR-Kiser Lake State Park-3 PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
1132212|Graham High School NTNC GW Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
1132212{Graham High School NTNC GW Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
1132212|Graham High School NTNC GW Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
1133812|Graham North Elementary NTNC GW Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
1135312(Saint Paris Church of Nazarene PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
1135312|Saint Paris Church of Nazarene PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
1135312[Saint Paris Church of Nazarene PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
1135312(Saint Paris Church of Nazarene PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
1135312[Saint Paris Church of Nazarene PWS TNC GW| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
1201312|Clearview Mobile Home Park COMM SW| Very Small 1/1/2005 41 SWTR
1201312|Clearview Mobile Home Park COMM SW] Very Small 2/1/2005 41 SWTR
1201312|Clearview Mobile Home Park COMM SW| Very Small 6/1/2005 41 SWTR
1201312|Clearview Mobile Home Park COMM SW] Very Small 5/1/2005 41 SWTR
1201312|Clearview Mobile Home Park COMM SW| Very Small 3/1/2005 41 SWTR
1201312{Clearview Mobile Home Park COMM SW] Very Small 4/1/2005 41 SWTR
1205112|Enon Beach Campground TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
1205112{Enon Beach Campground TNC GW| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
1205312|Crawford's Market Campground PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100




System Source Violation Violation
PWS ID [System Name Type Type |Population | Begin Date Type Contaminant
1231212(F O E #3491 TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
1231212|F O E #3491 TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
1232712|Kone Korner TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 1040
1232712|Kone Korner TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 02 1040
1232912|Century Lanes TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
1237012|Fent's Dairy PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
1237912 |Kaffenbarger Truck Equipment NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
1240112|V F W Post 9684 TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
1241012|Sutphen Corporation-Chassis Division PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
1243512|Tomorrows Stars - Back TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
1244612 |Scarff's Nursery Camp PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
1246512|Sugar Isle Snack Shop TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
1251012 |Beatty Freewill Baptist PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
1300612 (Felicity Village PWS COMM GW Small 3/1/2005 22 3100
1300612(Felicity Village PWS COMM GW Small 3/1/2005 21 3100
1400912|Sabina Village PWS COMM GW Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
1400912[Sabina Village PWS COMM GW Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
1434012 |Beechwood Acres TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
1501512(Lisbon Village COMM SW Small 9/1/2005 41 SWTR
1501512(Lisbon Village COMM SW Small 12/1/2005 41 SWTR
1501512(Lisbon Village COMM SW Small 4/1/2005 41 SWTR
1501512(Lisbon Village COMM SW Small 3/1/2005 41 SWTR
1501512(Lisbon Village COMM SW Small 1/1/2005 41 SWTR
1501512(Lisbon Village COMM SW Small 10/1/2005 41 SWTR
1501512(Lisbon Village COMM SW Small 11/1/2005 41 SWTR
1501512(Lisbon Village COMM SW Small 2/1/2005 41 SWTR
1501512(Lisbon Village COMM SW Small 5/1/2005 41 SWTR
1501512(Lisbon Village COMM SW Small 8/1/2005 41 SWTR
1501512(Lisbon Village COMM SW Small 6/1/2005 41 SWTR
1502111 [Salineville Village COMM SW Small 10/1/2005 41 SWTR
1502111 [Salineville Village COMM SW Small 4/1/2005 41 SWTR
1502111|Salineville Village COMM SW Small 7/1/2005 41 SWTR
1502111 [Salineville Village COMM SW Small 8/1/2005 41 SWTR
1502111]|Salineville Village COMM SW Small 6/1/2005 41 SWTR
1502111 Salineville Village COMM SW Small 1/1/2005 43 0300




System Source Violation Violation
PWS ID [System Name Type Type |Population | Begin Date Type Contaminant
1502111 |Salineville Village COMM SW Small 12/1/2005 41 SWTR
1502111]|Salineville Village COMM SW Small 1/1/2005 44 0300
1502111 |Salineville Village COMM SW Small 5/1/2005 41 SWTR
1502111]|Salineville Village COMM SW Small 11/1/2005 41 SWTR
1503512 |Breezeway Mobile Manor COMM GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
1534112|Norm's BBQ Corral PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
1541412 |Forest Lanes TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
1544412 |Farmer Bill's Carry-Out PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
1544412 |Farmer Bill's Carry-Out PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
1546412 |Hanoverton Church of Christ TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
1549812|Winona Friends Church TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
1552112 |Copeland Hills Golf TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
1554812|Damascus Friends Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
1600811 |Echoing Hills Village COMM SW| Very Small 1/31/2005 02 2456
1630212|Canal Lewisville Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 02 1040
1635812[New Guilford Church TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
1635812|New Guilford Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
1700411 [New Washington Village PWS COMM SW Small 8/1/2005 43 0300
1700411|New Washington Village PWS COMM SW Small 8/1/2005 43 0300
1836812 |Cleveland Metroparks/Albion Woods Picnic TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
1932512[Third Base Bar TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
1932512|Third Base Bar TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
1932512[Third Base Bar TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
1932512|Third Base Bar TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
1933212|E & R Pub TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
1933212|E & R Pub TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
1948912|Dowa's Bar & Grill TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
1949612[Coletown Market PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
1949612|Coletown Market PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
2000111|Defiance Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Large 4/1/2005 02 2950
2000111 |Defiance Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Large 10/1/2005 02 2950
2000111|Defiance Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Large 1/1/2005 02 2950
2000111 |Defiance Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Large 7/1/2005 02 2950
2000111|Defiance Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Large 5/1/2005 41 SWTR
2000903|Ayersville Water & Sewer District COMM PSW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950




System Source Violation Violation
PWS ID [System Name Type Type |Population | Begin Date Type Contaminant
2000903|Ayersville Water & Sewer District COMM PSW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
2001003|Christi Water System Inc COMM PSW| Very Small 1/1/2005 65 5000
2001103|Brunersburg Water District COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
2001103|Brunersburg Water District COMM PSW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
2001103|Brunersburg Water District COMM PSW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
2001103|Brunersburg Water District COMM PSW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
2001203|Defiance Co-Brunersburg/Evansport Water System COMM PSW| Very Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
2001203|Defiance Co-Brunersburg/Evansport Water System COMM PSW| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
2001203|Defiance Co-Brunersburg/Evansport Water System COMM PSW| Very Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
2001203|Defiance Co-Brunersburg/Evansport Water System COMM PSW| Very Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
2100711 |Lake of the Woods Water Company COMM SW| Very Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
2101111|Sunbury Village PWS COMM SW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
2101111|Sunbury Village PWS COMM SW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
2201011|Huron Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 8/1/2005 41 SWTR
2201411|Sandusky Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Large 1/1/2005 41 SWTR
2234812|Parkertown Restaurant TNC GW/| Very Small 11/1/2005 02 1040
2234812|Parkertown Restaurant TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 1040
2234812|Parkertown Restaurant TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
2303103]Rushville Village PWS COMM PGW]| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
2331012|Collegeview Acres-Pool TNC GW/| Very Small 2/1/2005 22 3100
2331012|Collegeview Acres-Pool TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2331012|Collegeview Acres-Pool TNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
2332312|Geneva Hills-Lodge TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2332912]Jackson Lake Park-Tent Area TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
2333412|Lakeview Park Campground TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 02 1040
2333412]|Lakeview Park Campground TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 1040
2336012|Allegheny West Conf Camp TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
2336112]Allegheny W Conf Camp-North Camp TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
2340812|Small Wonders Day Care PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 11/1/2005 21 3100
2344812]|Geneva Hills-Pool TNC GW| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
2344812|Geneva Hills-Pool TNC GW| Very Small 6/1/2005 21 3100
2344812|Geneva Hills-Pool TNC GW| Very Small 8/1/2005 22 3100
2344812|Geneva Hills-Pool TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2344812]Geneva Hills-Pool TNC GW| Very Small 9/1/2005 21 3100
2345612|Chestnut Ridge Metro Park Shop PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100




System Source Violation Violation
PWS ID [System Name Type Type |Population | Begin Date Type Contaminant
2345812|CuDaJos PWS TNC SW]| Very Small 10/1/2005 41 SWTR
2347512|Allegheny West Dorms PWS TNC SW| Very Small 1/1/2005 42 SWTR
2347712|Triple S Camp PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 6/1/2005 22 3100
2348012|Shalom United Methodist Church PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 22 3100
2348012|Shalom United Methodist Church PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2348312|Tri County Family Physicians Inc PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 6/1/2005 22 3100
2348612|Lancaster Sport Cycles PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2348612|Lancaster Sport Cycles PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
2348912|Church on the Frontline PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
2348912|Church on the Frontline PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 21 3100
2349412|Allegheny Campground Multipurpose Bldg PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
2349812|United Landmark PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 41 SWTR
2349812|United Landmark PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 41 SWTR
2349812|United Landmark PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 42 SWTR
2350212|Berne Station PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
2351112]Airport Gun Club PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 11/1/2005 21 3100
2435812|Wayne Elementary School NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
2435812|Wayne Elementary School NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2435812|Wayne Elementary School NTNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
2435812|Wayne Elementary School NTNC GW/| Very Small 6/1/2005 22 3100
2435812|Wayne Elementary School NTNC GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 21 3100
2435812|Wayne Elementary School NTNC GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 22 3100
2547112]Indian Ridge Area-North PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2547112]Indian Ridge Area-North PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2554312 Anchor Baptist Church TNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
2554312 Anchor Baptist Church TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2554312 Anchor Baptist Church TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
2555412|Cypress Christian School NTNC GW| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
2556012 |Wesleyan Ministry Center TNC GW/| Very Small 5/1/2005 22 3100
2557412|White Star Farm PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 5/1/2005 22 3100
2564212|Dublin Arts Council PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 22 3100
2565112|Certified Oil Station #270 PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2565312|Certified Oil Station #217 PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2600111 |Wauseon Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 10/1/2005 02 2950
2600111 |Wauseon Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 4/1/2005 02 2950




System Source Violation Violation
PWS ID [System Name Type Type |Population | Begin Date Type Contaminant
2600111 |Wauseon Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 7/1/2005 02 2950
2600111 |Wauseon Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 1/1/2005 02 2950
2600311|Delta Village PWS COMM SW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
2600311 |Delta Village PWS COMM SW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
2600311 |Delta Village PWS COMM SW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
2600311 |Delta Village PWS COMM SW Small 6/1/2005 44 0300
2600311|Delta Village PWS COMM SW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
2600311 |Delta Village PWS COMM SW Small 6/1/2005 43 0300
2600311 |Delta Village PWS COMM SW Small 7/1/2005 44 0300
2600603]|Lyons Village PWS COMM PSW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
2600603|Lyons Village PWS COMM PSW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
2600603]|Lyons Village PWS COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
2600603|Lyons Village PWS COMM PSW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
2600711 |Metamora Village PWS COMM SW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
2600711|Metamora Village PWS COMM SW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
2600711 |Metamora Village PWS COMM SW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
2600711|Metamora Village PWS COMM SW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
2601011|Swanton Village PWS COMM SW Medium 1/1/2005 02 2950
2601011|Swanton Village PWS COMM SW Medium 10/1/2005 02 2950
2601011|Swanton Village PWS COMM SW Medium 7/1/2005 02 2950
2601011|Swanton Village PWS COMM SW Medium 4/1/2005 02 2950
2630912|McDonnall Farms Inc AMLC TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
2633312|0Id Pines Golf Club TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
2636212]Yoder & Frey, Inc. TNC GW| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
2800212|Blossom Hill Care Center COMM GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2801112|Big Creek PWS COMM GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
2802612|Terrace Glen Estates COMM GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
2830512|Camp Anisfield TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
2832712|Burton Assembly of God NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2834112]John Anthony of Novelty, Inc. PWS TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2834112|John Anthony of Novelty, Inc. PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2834212]Junction Auto Sales, Inc NTNC GW| Very Small 5/1/2005 22 3100
2834512|Dr. Novak, DVM TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2834512|Dr. Novak, DVM TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2834512|Dr. Novak, DVM TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100




System Source Violation Violation
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2834712|Ledgemont High School NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2834712|Ledgemont High School NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2849312|DistTech Motor Terminal PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2855112|Washington Square Plaza TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
2855112|Washington Square Plaza TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
2859712|Bainbridge Township Building TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2860212|West Geauga Plaza-Main NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 02 2987
2860212|West Geauga Plaza-Main NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 02 2987
2860412|Pilgrim Lake Colony Inc TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2861412|Creative Mold and Machine PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
2863812|Church of Jesus Christ of LDS-Munson TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
2865312|Geauga Parks - The Rookery PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2865512 |Windrush Hollow-Concession TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
2866912|First Claridon Congregational Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2868412|Circle K 5277 PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2868412|Circle K 5277 PWS TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2868812|Federated Church Family Life Center TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 1040
2868812|Federated Church Family Life Center TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 02 1040
2868812|Federated Church Family Life Center TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 02 1040
2869012 |Montessori Farm School NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2871112|Cianfaglione Family Partnership PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2871512|Laurel School - North Lodge Well PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2871512|Laurel School - North Lodge Well PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
2872012|Bainbridge Township Police Station PWS NTNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2872812|Geauga Parks-Big Creek Aspen Grove PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2873012]|Geauga Parks - Walter C Best PWS TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
2932712|Eastgate Ford, Inc. NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
2934012|Glen Helen Outdoor Education Center TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
2934412|Grandpa's Cafe PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2943112|Grace Baptist Church TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
2947612|Harvest Church TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
2954812]Fairfield Rd Physician Offices TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
2958012|Blue Jacket Drama PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
3000111|Cambridge City PWS COMM SW Large 9/1/2005 22 3100
3000212|Cumberland Village PWS COMM SW{ Very Small 1/1/2005 46 2920




System Source Violation Violation
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3000212|Cumberland Village PWS COMM SW| Very Small 7/1/2005 46 2920
3000212|Cumberland Village PWS COMM SW| Very Small 4/1/2005 46 2920
3000212|Cumberland Village PWS COMM SW| Very Small 6/1/2005 46 2420
3000212|Cumberland Village PWS COMM SW| Very Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
3000212|Cumberland Village PWS COMM SW| Very Small 10/1/2005 46 2920
3000212|Cumberland Village PWS COMM SW| Very Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
3000212|Cumberland Village PWS COMM SW| Very Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
3033612|Paradise Valley Park TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
3033712|MWCD Piedmont Camp P2 PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
3052811|ODNR-Salt Fork St Park NTNC SW/{ Very Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
3052811|ODNR-Salt Fork St Park NTNC SW| Very Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
3052811|ODNR-Salt Fork St Park NTNC SW{ Very Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
3052811|ODNR-Salt Fork St Park NTNC SW| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 2456
3052811|ODNR-Salt Fork St Park NTNC SW/{ Very Small 10/1/2005 02 2456
3052811|ODNR-Salt Fork St Park NTNC SW{ Very Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
3101312|Lotton Mobile Home Park PWS COMM GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
3101312|Lotton Mobile Home Park PWS COMM GW/| Very Small 3/1/2005 21 3100
3101312|Lotton Mobile Home Park PWS COMM GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
3139312|Anderson Twp Practice Range PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
3139312|Anderson Twp Practice Range PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
3139312|Anderson Twp Practice Range PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
3200903|Arcadia Water Pumping Station COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
3200903|Arcadia Water Pumping Station COMM PSW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
3237412]|Mt Cory Village Park TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
3237412|Mt Cory Village Park TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
3240112|Shadylake Campground Water System TNC GW| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
3244012|0ODOT-Rest Area 1-26 SB PWS TNC GW Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
3244512]Liberty Baptist Chapel TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
3244512|Liberty Baptist Chapel TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
3245812|Hancock Park District-Meadows Pavilion PWS TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
3330812]First Church of God - Ridgeway PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
3330912|Bullwinkle's Bar & Grill PWS TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
3335112|0hio Fresh Eggs, LLC-Mt Victory NTNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
3400214|Cadiz Village PWS COMM SW Medium 4/1/2005 02 2950
3431312|Camp Tippecanoe TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
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3500112|Deshler Village PWS COMM GW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
3500603]Liberty Center Village PWS COMM PSW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
3500603|Liberty Center Village PWS COMM PSW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
3500603]Liberty Center Village PWS COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
3500603|Liberty Center Village PWS COMM PSW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
3500711 |McClure Village PWS COMM SW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
3500711 |McClure Village PWS COMM SW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
3500711 |McClure Village PWS COMM SW Small 7/1/2005 02 2456
3500711 |McClure Village PWS COMM SW Small 10/1/2005 02 2456
3500711 |McClure Village PWS COMM SW Small 4/1/2005 02 2456
3500711 |McClure Village PWS COMM SW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
3500711 |McClure Village PWS COMM SW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
3500811|Napoleon City PWS COMM SW Medium 10/1/2005 02 2950
3501203|Florida Village PWS COMM PSW| Very Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
3501203|Florida Village PWS COMM PSW| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
3501203|Florida Village PWS COMM PSW| Very Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
3501203|Florida Village PWS COMM PSW| Very Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
3501403|Malinta Village PWS COMM PSW| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
3501403|Malinta Village PWS COMM PSW| Very Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
3501403|Malinta Village PWS COMM PSW| Very Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
3501403|Malinta Village PWS COMM PSW| Very Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
3530712|American Legion Post 454 TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
3532012|Emanuel's United Church of Christ PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
3532012|Emanuel's United Church of Christ PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
3532012|Emanuel's United Church of Christ PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
3532112|J & W's Country Corner PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
3700103]|Carbon Hill Water Association COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
3700103|Carbon Hill Water Association COMM PSW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
3730112]|Antioch Alliance Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
3737912|The Inn at Cedar Falls TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
3737912|The Inn at Cedar Falls TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
3738112|South Bloomingyville Tavern TNC GW| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
3738112|South Bloomingville Tavern TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
3739012]Jehovahs Witness Kingdom TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
3739012|Jehovahs Witness Kingdom TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
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3739412|Ash Cave Cabins PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
3739412]|Ash Cave Cabins PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
3740312|Hocking Hills Flea Market PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 11/1/2005 21 3100
3740312|Hocking Hills Flea Market PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 12/1/2005 22 3100
3740312|Hocking Hills Flea Market PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
3800312|Glenmont Village PWS COMM GW/| Very Small 11/1/2005 22 3100
3831012|Camp Toodik PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
3831012|Camp Toodik PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
3835312|October Hill Camplot Own TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
3836812|Skyview Baptist Ranch TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
3839412|Zion Christian School NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
3839812|Bethany Mennonite Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
3840612 |Hopewell Presbyterian Church TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
3844412|Grace Brethren Church TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
3844812|Millersburg United Methodist Church TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
3844912|Mohican River Lodge TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
3844912|Mohican River Lodge TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
3845212|Bauer's Camp South Well PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
3848212|Black Diamond Golf Course PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
3849112|Valley View Oak LLC PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
4000303|Jackson Co. Water-Well D PWS COMM PSW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
4001003|Jackson Co. Water-Well G PWS COMM PSW Small 10/1/2005 02 2456
4001003|Jackson Co. Water-Well G PWS COMM PSW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
4001003|Jackson Co. Water-Well G PWS COMM PSW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
4001203|Jackson Co. Water Company-E PWS COMM PSW Medium 7/1/2005 22 3100
4001912|Wellston Public Water System COMM SW Medium 11/1/2005 43 0300
4200912|Mount Vernon Academy NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
4200912|Mount Vernon Academy NTNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
4200912|Mount Vernon Academy NTNC GW/| Very Small 6/1/2005 22 3100
4231212|Mt. Vernon Country Club, Ltd. PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 5/1/2005 21 3100
4231212|Mt. Vernon Country Club, Ltd. PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 5/1/2005 22 3100
4232812|Camp Mohaven TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
4232812|Camp Mohaven TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
4239812|Mt Vernon Church of God TNC GW| Very Small 5/1/2005 21 3100
4239812|Mt Vernon Church of God TNC GW/| Very Small 5/1/2005 22 3100
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4239812|Mt Vernon Church of God TNC GW/| Very Small 6/1/2005 22 3100
4240012|Chapel Hill Golf Course TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
4240012|Chapel Hill Golf Course TNC GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 21 3100
4240012|Chapel Hill Golf Course TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
4240012|Chapel Hill Golf Course TNC GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 22 3100
4240312|Hot Rods Sunoco TNC SW Small 7/1/2005 42 SWTR
4240312|Hot Rods Sunoco TNC SW Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
4240312|Hot Rods Sunoco TNC SW Small 4/1/2005 42 SWTR
4240312|Hot Rods Sunoco TNC SW Small 1/1/2005 42 SWTR
4240312|Hot Rods Sunoco TNC SW Small 10/1/2005 42 SWTR
4240312|Hot Rods Sunoco TNC SW Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
4240312|Hot Rods Sunoco TNC SW Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
4241712|Goetzman Chrysler PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 22 3100
4241712|Goetzman Chrysler PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
4241812|Mid-Ohio PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
4242412|Glen Hill Orchard - Ag Camp PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 6/1/2005 22 3100
4242412|Glen Hill Orchard - Ag Camp PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 6/1/2005 21 3100
4243112|Cochran's Lit-le Lambs Learning Ctr PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 3/1/2005 22 3100
4243112|Cochran's Lit-le Lambs Learning Ctr PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 3/1/2005 21 3100
4243312|Joy of Living Ministries Inc PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
4331012|Jennifer's Country Kitchen PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
4531412|Papa Boo's PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
4535812|0Our Lady of Mt. Carmel Church TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
4538612|Buckeye Lake KOA Kampground TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
4538612|Buckeye Lake KOA Kampground TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
4542612|Taco Bell-Buckeye Lake TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
4545612|Ralph Maltby Enterprises NTNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
4545612|Ralph Maltby Enterprises NTNC GW| Very Small 2/1/2005 22 3100
4545612|Ralph Maltby Enterprises NTNC GW/| Very Small 3/1/2005 22 3100
4547212|Willow Run Golf Course TNC GW| Very Small 6/1/2005 21 3100
4547212|Willow Run Golf Course TNC GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 22 3100
4547512|Burning Tree Golf Course TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
4549312|BSA Camp Falling Rock-Upper TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 41 SWTR
4549312|BSA Camp Falling Rock-Upper TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 42 SWTR
4549312|BSA Camp Falling Rock-Upper TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 42 SWTR
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4549622|4-H Camp Ohio-Pool TNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
4551112|Kyber Run Golf Course TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
4551112|Kyber Run Golf Course TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
4551812|Captain Woodys PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 21 3100
4553712|Louie's Corner House PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 6/1/2005 21 3100
4555112|MPW Industrial Services NTNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
4555112|MPW Industrial Services NTNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
4555512 |Bowerston Shale Company NTNC GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 21 3100
4555512|Bowerston Shale Company NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
4555512 |Bowerston Shale Company NTNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
4557312|Citgo Buckeye Lake PWS TNC GW Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
4557312|Citgo Buckeye Lake PWS TNC GW Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
4557312|Citgo Buckeye Lake PWS TNC GW Small 8/1/2005 22 3100
4559412|Tricounty Church Nazarene TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
4559612|The Links at Echo Spring PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 21 3100
4559612|The Links at Echo Spring PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
4560712|The Herb-N-Ewe TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
4561812|National Trail Raceway G TNC GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 21 3100
4602212 |Russells Point Village PWS COMM GW Small 4/1/2005 02 2456
4602212|Russells Point Village PWS COMM GW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
4602212 |Russells Point Village PWS COMM GW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
4602212|Russells Point Village PWS COMM GW Small 7/1/2005 02 2456
4602212 |Russells Point Village PWS COMM GW Small 10/1/2005 02 2456
4602212|Russells Point Village PWS COMM GW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
4631712|Camp Wesley-Middle TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
4631712|Camp Wesley-Middle TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
4634412|Marmon Valley Farm TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
4637612| Turkeyfoot Resort TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
4637612|Turkeyfoot Resort TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
4637612| Turkeyfoot Resort TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
4643812|Miami Valley Camp TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
4644412)|Geronimo Campground TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
4647412|Tree Links GC-Clubhouse PWS TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
4648212 |Huntsville Marastop PWS TNC GW Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
4648412|Brother's Bar and Grill PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
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4648412|Brother's Bar and Grill PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
4648612|Blackhawk Inn PWS TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
4650312|The Happy Butcher TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
4700711|Lorain City PWS COMM SW Large 3/1/2005 41 SWTR
4700911|Oberlin Water Department COMM SW Medium 5/1/2005 41 SWTR
4700911|Oberlin Water Department COMM SW Medium 1/1/2005 41 SWTR
4701511 |Wellington Village PWS COMM SW Medium 3/1/2005 41 0200
4838512|0Oak Openings Mertopark- Evergreen Lake TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
4840512|0Oak Openings-Boy Scout C TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
4843212|ODNR-Crane Creek State Park 2 PWS TNC GW Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
4900212|Choctaw Utilities, Inc. COMM GW Small 11/1/2005 22 3100
4932212|Fairhaven School NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
4934112|Matco Industries NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
4934112|Matco Industries NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
4936812|Henry's Restaurant TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
4937312|Somerford Elementary School PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
4939912|United Bethel Mennonite Church TNC SW| Very Small 4/1/2005 41 SWTR
4939912|United Bethel Mennonite Church TNC SW| Very Small 11/1/2005 41 SWTR
4939912|United Bethel Mennonite Church TNC SW| Very Small 10/1/2005 41 SWTR
4939912|United Bethel Mennonite Church TNC SW| Very Small 1/1/2005 42 SWTR
4939912|United Bethel Mennonite Church TNC SW| Very Small 12/1/2005 41 SWTR
4943512|M.H. Eby, Inc. PWS NTNC GW| Very Small 2/1/2005 22 3100
4944812|Prairie Oaks South PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
4945512|Big Darby Baptist Church PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
5001911|Sebring Village PWS COMM SW Medium 1/1/2005 02 2950
5033712|Depot Lounge TNC SW] Very Small 2/1/2005 41 SWTR
5033712|Depot Lounge TNC SW{ Very Small 1/1/2005 41 SWTR
5033712|Depot Lounge TNC SW] Very Small 3/1/2005 41 SWTR
5033712|Depot Lounge TNC SW{ Very Small 6/1/2005 41 SWTR
5033712|Depot Lounge TNC SW]| Very Small 8/1/2005 41 SWTR
5033712|Depot Lounge TNC SW{ Very Small 7/1/2005 41 SWTR
5033712|Depot Lounge TNC SW] Very Small 9/1/2005 41 SWTR
5033712|Depot Lounge TNC SW{ Very Small 12/1/2005 41 SWTR
5033712|Depot Lounge TNC SW| Very Small 11/1/2005 41 SWTR
5033712|Depot Lounge TNC SW{ Very Small 10/1/2005 41 SWTR
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5033712|Depot Lounge TNC SW| Very Small 5/1/2005 41 SWTR
5033812|Barbara's Cozy Corner TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
5040112]Arnold's Lounge TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
5043322|Green Acres-South Well PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5043912|Aut Mori Grotto (Shangri-La) TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5043912|Aut Mori Grotto (Shangri-La) TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
5044112|VFW Post #7600 TNC GW| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
5045312|American Legion Post 737 TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
5046912|North Benton United Preshyterian Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
5047612|Advantage Spinal & Rehab Center TNC SW| Very Small 1/1/2005 41 SWTR
5047612|Advantage Spinal & Rehab Center TNC SW| Very Small 3/1/2005 41 SWTR
5047612|Advantage Spinal & Rehab Center TNC SW| Very Small 9/1/2005 41 SWTR
5047612|Advantage Spinal & Rehab Center TNC SW| Very Small 7/1/2005 41 SWTR
5047612|Advantage Spinal & Rehab Center TNC SW| Very Small 8/1/2005 41 SWTR
5047612|Advantage Spinal & Rehab Center TNC SW| Very Small 12/1/2005 41 SWTR
5047612|Advantage Spinal & Rehab Center TNC SW| Very Small 11/1/2005 41 SWTR
5047612|Advantage Spinal & Rehab Center TNC SW| Very Small 10/1/2005 41 SWTR
5047612|Advantage Spinal & Rehab Center TNC SW| Very Small 6/1/2005 41 SWTR
5047612|Advantage Spinal & Rehab Center TNC SW| Very Small 5/1/2005 41 SWTR
5047612|Advantage Spinal & Rehab Center TNC SW| Very Small 2/1/2005 41 SWTR
5050612|0Ild Springfld Church of Christ TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5131712|Hickory Grove Lake Campground TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
5131712|Hickory Grove Lake Campground TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
5135612|Timothy Lutheran Church TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5135612|Timothy Lutheran Church TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5137812|Enterprise Baptist Church TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5143012|Raceway Mini Mart PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5143112]|Marion International Farm & Flea Mkt PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5230112|Ridge Road Marathon TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
5237412]Kingdom Hall of Jehovah's Witnesses TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
5243012|Rawiga Country Club TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5243012|Rawiga Country Club TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5244112|Seville Service Station TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
5245312]|Hinckley Plaza TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5253812|Sundance Saloon PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
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5258212|Pearl Hollow Plaza TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
5258212|Pearl Hollow Plaza TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
5258512|Maple Hill Mennonite Church TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5258512|Maple Hill Mennonite Church TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5260112|Skyview Lodge PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
5400011 |Celina Municipal Utilities COMM SW Large 7/1/2005 02 2950
5400011 |Celina Municipal Utilities COMM SW Large 1/1/2005 02 2950
5400011 |Celina Municipal Utilities COMM SW Large 10/1/2005 02 2950
5400011 |Celina Municipal Utilities COMM SW Large 4/1/2005 02 2950
5402012|Club Island Association COMM GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5435412|St. Joe Store TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
5436412|Zion Lutheran Church - Rockford TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5440312|S&K Products Company NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5536812|Brushcreek Church Of God TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5536812|Brushcreek Church Of God TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5542712|Fraternal Order of Eagles PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
5542712|Fraternal Order of Eagles PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5542712|Fraternal Order of Eagles PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
5544612 |Starfire Express- Troy TNC GW Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5545812|Rolling Hills Girl Scout TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
5549512|Ginghamsburg UMC-North PWS NTNC GW Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
5549512|Ginghamsburg UMC-North PWS NTNC GW Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
5550212|Kingdom Hall Jehovah Witness-New Carlisle PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5550512]Friendship Community Church TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
5551512|Kingdom Hall of Jehovah's Witnesses-Troy & Piqua TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
5551512]|Kingdom Hall of Jehovah's Witnesses-Troy & Piqua TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
5551512|Kingdom Hall of Jehovah's Witnesses-Troy & Piqua TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
5551512]|Kingdom Hall of Jehovah's Witnesses-Troy & Piqua TNC GW| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
5551812|Noah's Ark Kids Academy PWS NTNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5552412|Piqua Fish & Game Club PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5552612|Karen's Country Market TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5600711|Woodsfield Village PWS COMM SW Small 10/1/2005 44 0300
5700812]|Englewood City PWS COMM GW Large 3/1/2005 22 3100
5730312]Aullwood Audubon Nature Center PWS TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
5731012|Butler Asphalt Co., Inc. TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
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5734812|0Ild Troy Pike Community Church TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5740412 Temple Baptist Church TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
5740812|Timber Lanes PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5740912|High Spirits TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5741612|Wolohan Lumber Company TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
5742012|Anchor Fabricators NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
5744112|Cricket Holler Scout Reserve TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
5745012|Brookville Church of The Nazarene PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5745612|Blessed Hope Baptist Church TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5746312|Fellowship Alliance Chapel TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
5746912|Miami Valley Hunt & Polo TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5746912|Miami Valley Hunt & Polo TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5747612|Christ Cathedral Church TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
5747612|Christ Cathedral Church TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
5749112|Brantwood Baptist Church PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
5831112|Miba Bearings US LLC NTNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
5836712|Morgan Ace Hardware TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
6001411|Maysville Regional Water COMM SW Medium 5/1/2005 43 0300
6037212|Green's Tea Room PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
6037212|Green's Tea Room PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
6037212|Green's Tea Room PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
6041511|ODNR-Blue Rock State Park TNC SW| Very Small 7/1/2005 43 0300
6044412|B&B Grocery TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
6044812|Gentle Touch Child Care PWS NTNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 1040
6044912|Canaan Mennonite Church & School PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
6044912]|Canaan Mennonite Church & School PWS NTNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
6100103|Clear Water Corporation COMM PSW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
6100103|Clear Water Corporation COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2456
6100103|Clear Water Corporation COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
6100103|Clear Water Corporation COMM PSW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
6100103|Clear Water Corporation COMM PSW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
6100303]|Pure Water Corporation COMM PSW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
6100303|Pure Water Corporation COMM PSW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
6100303]|Pure Water Corporation COMM PSW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
6100303|Pure Water Corporation COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
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6100503|Noble County Water Authority PWS COMM PSW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
6100503|Noble County Water Authority PWS COMM PSW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
6100503|Noble County Water Authority PWS COMM PSW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
6100503|Noble County Water Authority PWS COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
6201312|Greenwood Mobile Home Pk COMM GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
6201312|Greenwood Mobile Home Pk COMM GW/| Very Small 12/1/2005 21 3100
6201312|Greenwood Mobile Home Pk COMM GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
6205011 |Ottawa County Regional COMM SW Large 6/1/2005 41 SWTR
6205111|Carroll Water & Sewer COMM SW Small 1/31/2005 02 2456
6238012|St John Lutheran Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
6247311|Erie Industrial Park Assoc LLC PWS NTNC SW| Very Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
6247311 |Erie Industrial Park Assoc LLC PWS NTNC SW| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
6247412|African Safari Wildlife TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
6258712|J.F. Walleye Micro-Brewery TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
6258712|J.F. Walleye Micro-Brewery TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
6258712|J.F. Walleye Micro-Brewery TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
6300312|Oakwood Village PWS COMM GW Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
6300411 |Paulding Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 5/1/2005 44 0300
6300411|Paulding Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 10/1/2005 02 2950
6300411 |Paulding Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 4/1/2005 02 2950
6300411|Paulding Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 6/1/2005 44 0300
6300411 |Paulding Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 7/1/2005 02 2950
6300411|Paulding Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 1/1/2005 02 2950
6300411|Paulding Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 4/1/2005 44 0300
6300411|Paulding Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 9/1/2005 43 0300
6300411|Paulding Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 7/1/2005 44 0300
6330612]| The Depot TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
6400003|Corning Village PWS COMM PSW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
6400003|Corning Village PWS COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
6400411|New Lexington City PWS COMM SW Medium 1/1/2005 02 2950
6400411|New Lexington City PWS COMM SW Medium 7/1/2005 02 2950
6400411|New Lexington City PWS COMM SW Medium 4/1/2005 02 2950
6401111|Somerset Village PWS COMM SW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
6401111|Somerset Village PWS COMM SW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
6401111|Somerset Village PWS COMM SW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
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6401111|Somerset Village PWS COMM SW Small 2/1/2005 41 SWTR
6401403]|0Id Straitsville Water Association COMM PSW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
6401403]0Id Straitsville Water Association COMM PSW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
6401403]|0Id Straitsville Water Association COMM PSW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
6401403]0Id Straitsville Water Association COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
6401603|South Perry County Water-Congo PWS COMM PSW Medium 4/1/2005 02 2950
6401603|South Perry County Water-Congo PWS COMM PSW Medium 7/1/2005 02 2950
6401603|South Perry County Water-Congo PWS COMM PSW Medium 1/1/2005 02 2950
6402303]|Portersville Water Co. COMM PSW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
6402303|Portersville Water Co. COMM PSW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
6402303]|Portersville Water Co. COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
6402303|Portersville Water Co. COMM PSW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
6431912|Rushcreek Golf Course TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
6502412|Sunset Mobile Home Park COMM GW/| Very Small 6/1/2005 42 SWTR
6502412|Sunset Mobile Home Park COMM GW/| Very Small 5/1/2005 42 SWTR
6502412|Sunset Mobile Home Park COMM GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 42 SWTR
6531212|Frostie's Bait and Tackle PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
6539412|Slate Run-Buzzards Roost TNC GW/| Very Small 6/1/2005 21 3100
6539412|Slate Run-Buzzards Roost TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
6539412|Slate Run-Buzzards Roost TNC GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 22 3100
6540412|The Landings at Rickenbacker TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
6542512|Circleville Camping Center PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 6/1/2005 22 3100
6633312|Long's Retreat #11 Well PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
6705812|Kellimar Court Apartment COMM GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
6705812|Kellimar Court Apartment COMM GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 02 2456
6705812|Kellimar Court Apartment COMM GW| Very Small 4/1/2005 02 2456
6705812|Kellimar Court Apartment COMM GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 02 2456
6705812|Kellimar Court Apartment COMM GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
6705812|Kellimar Court Apartment COMM GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 2456
6749412]|Countryside Campground TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
6749612|Paradise Lake Golf & Banquet Center TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
6750712|Settlers Inn TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
6755212|The Outpost TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
6759912|Vaughn's Market 43 PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
6762912|Save 4 Store TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
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6762912|Save 4 Store TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
6767112|ODNR-Nelson Ledges State Park TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
6767512|ODOT Rest Area 4-36 TNC GW Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
6767612|ODOT Rest Area 4-35 PWS TNC GW Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
6772212|Twin Lakes Country Club TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
6778612|Camp Asbury- Shaw TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
6782112|Tiger Tech Day Care NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
6782912|Ravenna Christian Missionary Alliance TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
6782912|Ravenna Christian Missionary Alliance TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
6830612|W.A. Christian Day Care NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
6831512|ODOT-Rest Area 8-39 PWS TNC GW Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
6831512|ODOT-Rest Area 8-39 PWS TNC GW Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
6831612|ODOT-Rest Area 8-40 PWS TNC GW Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
6831612|ODOT-Rest Area 8-40 PWS TNC GW Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
6835512|Farmer's Market PWS TNC GW Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
6900012|Stonehedge LLC Mobile Home Community COMM GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 21 3100
6901412|Country Acres Golf Club Water System COMM GW/| Very Small 5/1/2005 22 3100
6901603|Putnam County-North Ottawa COMM PSW| Very Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
6932012|Columbus Grove Pool Tower PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
6932012|Columbus Grove Pool Tower PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
6932812|Dupont Service Company TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
6941712|St Johns Mennonite Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
6941712|St Johns Mennonite Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
6943012]|Unverferth Manufacturing Company Inc NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
6943012|Unverferth Manufacturing Company Inc NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7002914 |Mansfield City PWS COMM SW Large 4/1/2005 21 3100
7004511|Shelby Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 10/1/2005 02 2950
7004511|Shelby Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 4/1/2005 02 2950
7004511|Shelby Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 1/1/2005 02 2950
7004511|Shelby Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Medium 7/1/2005 02 2950
7036312|Apostolic Christian Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7046112|Springmill Church of God PWS TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
7047512]0hio Edison-Mansfield SE NTNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7049112]|Park Ave Professional TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
7049112|Park Ave Professional TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
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7049112|Park Ave Professional TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7050512|Camp Avery Hand (BSA) Main Well TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 1040
7050512|Camp Avery Hand (BSA) Main Well TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 02 1040
7133012 |Hopetown Market PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7136112|Hirn's Corner PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7136112|Hirn's Corner PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 02 1040
7136112|Hirn's Corner PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 02 1040
7136112]Hirn's Corner PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7232212|Knipp Farms, Inc. AMLC TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7236412|Keller Chevrolet, Inc. TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7255612|Crystal Arbor Banquet Hall PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7256512 | Tractor Supply Company - Fremont TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7258812|S W Chung MD TNC GW| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
7258812|S W Chung MD TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7258812|S W Chung MD TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7400011 |Attica Village Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Small 4/1/2005 02 2950
7400011 |Attica Village Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Small 1/1/2005 02 2950
7400011 |Attica Village Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
7400011 |Attica Village Water Treatment Plant COMM SW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
7431612|Carter Lumber Company TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7437012|Moose Lodge 872 TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7445412|Christ's Church of Tiffin PWS TNC GW| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
7447412|Michael G Scherer D.O. TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7448612|Walnut Grove Campground TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7449212|Alvada Construction Complex PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7501712]Lehmkuhl's Landing-North PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7530112]Arrowhead Park Golf Club TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7530112]Arrowhead Park Golf Club TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7532312]|Keyhole Tavern TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
7539712]Lehmkuhl Landing-South TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7602112|Gaslite Villa Health Care COMM GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7630612|Baylor Beach Park, Inc. PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 02 1040
7631912|Bud's Corner PWS TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
7631912|Bud's Corner PWS TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7631912|Bud's Corner PWS TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
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7637412|Circle K 5390 PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7638512|Marlboro Mfg Inc NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7640012|Northwest High School NTNC GW Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7640812|Beach City Bible Methodist TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7644112|Walker Elementary School NTNC GW Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
7645712|Fergy's PWS TNC GW| Very Small 2/1/2005 41 SWTR
7645712|Fergy's PWS TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 41 SWTR
7645712|Fergy's PWS TNC GW| Very Small 3/1/2005 41 SWTR
7645712|Fergy's PWS TNC GW| Very Small 4/1/2005 41 SWTR
7645712|Fergy's PWS TNC GW| Very Small 6/1/2005 41 SWTR
7645712|Fergy's PWS TNC GW| Very Small 5/1/2005 41 SWTR
7645712|Fergy's PWS TNC GW| Very Small 6/1/2005 21 3100
7646512 |Meadowlake Golf & Swim TNC SW| Very Small 2/1/2005 41 SWTR
7646512 |Meadowlake Golf & Swim TNC SW| Very Small 1/1/2005 41 SWTR
7646512 |Meadowlake Golf & Swim TNC SW| Very Small 3/1/2005 41 SWTR
7646512 |Meadowlake Golf & Swim TNC SW| Very Small 7/1/2005 41 SWTR
7646512 |Meadowlake Golf & Swim TNC SW| Very Small 8/1/2005 41 SWTR
7646512 |Meadowlake Golf & Swim TNC SW| Very Small 9/1/2005 41 SWTR
7646512|Meadowlake Golf & Swim TNC SW{ Very Small 12/1/2005 41 SWTR
7646512 |Meadowlake Golf & Swim TNC SW| Very Small 11/1/2005 41 SWTR
7646512|Meadowlake Golf & Swim TNC SW{ Very Small 10/1/2005 41 SWTR
7646512 |Meadowlake Golf & Swim TNC SW| Very Small 5/1/2005 41 SWTR
7646512|Meadowlake Golf & Swim TNC SW{ Very Small 4/1/2005 41 SWTR
7646512|Meadowlake Golf & Swim TNC SW] Very Small 6/1/2005 41 SWTR
7646812]Jim & Cathy's Musical Inn TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7648312|Spud's Corner PWS TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7655712 |Kaufman Center TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7657612|New Baltimore Church & School NTNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7663412|Amvets Post 12 TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7670712]Koch Knight LLC NTNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
7670712|Koch Knight LLC NTNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7671212 The Chapel In Marlboro TNC GW Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
7673012|New Hope Chapel PWS TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7674012]Army Navy Garrison #2003 PWS TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7674812|Maple Grove Mennonite Church PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
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7675112|Miller Weld Master PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
7700001]|Clinton Machine PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7700003]|Friendly Express PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7720212 Wills Trucking TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
7720212|Wills Trucking TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7720212 Wills Trucking TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
7720412|Subway-Manchester Rd. PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
7720912|Dug Out TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7721212|Rite Aid - #2456 TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
7721212|Rite Aid - #2456 TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7721212|Rite Aid - #2456 TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7721412|Merchant Service Center PWS NTNC SW| Very Small 2/1/2005 41 SWTR
7721412|Merchant Service Center PWS NTNC SW| Very Small 1/1/2005 41 SWTR
7721412|Merchant Service Center PWS NTNC SW| Very Small 3/31/2005 41 SWTR
7724112|Steve's Motel PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7726112|CVS Pharmacy #3092 TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
7728012|Mogadore Christian Academy PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
7728612|Vineyard City Church PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
7728612|Vineyard City Church PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7728612|Vineyard City Church PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7728712|Manchester Church of Christ PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7728712|Manchester Church of Christ PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7729212|West Akron ACC Nazarean Church PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7729212|West Akron ACC Nazarean Church PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7735012|Grill Elementary School NTNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
7737612]Occasions Party Centre TNC GW| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
7738012|Meridian Sun Temple TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
7742712|BP Oil Station #22489 PWS TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7743612|Trinity Church of Nazarene TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7743612]|Trinity Church of Nazarene TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7745212|East Liberty Assembly of God TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
7747312]|JAH, Inc. TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
7757012]Akron Yacht Club TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7758912|DBA: Clearview Inn PWS TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
7762612|Manchester Tavern PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
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7765212|Portage Lake Eagles #273 TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7765212|Portage Lake Eagles #273 TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7769412|Stancatos Cafe of Richfield TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7769412|Stancatos Cafe of Richfield TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7770312|Franklin Park Civic Center TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
7770312|Franklin Park Civic Center TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7770912|Turkeyfoot Lanes TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7770912|Turkeyfoot Lanes TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7774312|Greensburg Church of God TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7776112|The Falcon Lounge TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7783912|Copley United Methodist TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7784512|Harvest Bible Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7789012|North Canton Transfer NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7789412]|Lion Garden TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7792512|Ryan's Family Steak PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7793512|Karman Rubber Co. NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7798412|Holland Oil #51 TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
7799112|Clarke Ford-Show Room NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7800712 |Briarfield of Cortland COMM GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 22 3100
7833012|Hole In The Wall TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
7835212|Bloomfield High School NTNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 02 1005
7839812|Mecca Cones & Coneys TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
7840012|The Lake Tavern TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
7842312|Harmony Hill Family Restaurant & Lounge, Inc. TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7845112|Riverview Golf-Clubhouse TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
7902303]Village of Roswell PWS COMM PGW| Very Small 9/1/2005 21 3100
7902303]Village of Roswell PWS COMM PGW]| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
7942112]Zion Lutheran Church TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
8034412|St. Pauls Lutheran School NTNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 21 3100
8035112]|Lee Dogs Saloon & Grill TNC GW| Very Small 2/1/2005 21 3100
8035112|Lee Dogs Saloon & Grill TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
8035112]|Lee Dogs Saloon & Grill TNC GW| Very Small 2/1/2005 22 3100
8035112|Lee Dogs Saloon & Grill TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
8036412|United Rotary Brush Co Inc NTNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8037012|Allied Systems NTNC GW| Very Small 9/1/2005 21 3100




System Source Violation Violation
PWS ID [System Name Type Type |Population | Begin Date Type Contaminant
8037012]|Allied Systems NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8037012|Allied Systems NTNC GW| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
8037512|Mad River Egg Farm NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8037512|Mad River Egg Farm NTNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
8038312|Daylay Farm 3 NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8038312|Daylay Farm 3 NTNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8038312|Daylay Farm 3 NTNC GW/| Very Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
8131312|Countryside Chapel U.M. TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8133012|Huggy Bear Campground TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
8134912|Salem Presbyterian Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
8136612|ODOT-Rest Area 1-27 PWS TNC GW Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8136712|ODOT- Rest Area 1-28 PWS TNC GW Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
8136712|ODOT- Rest Area 1-28 PWS TNC GW Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8137312|Camp Clay Nature Center PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8137312|Camp Clay Nature Center PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
8137312|Camp Clay Nature Center PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8200603|Vinton County Water Comp COMM PSW Small 1/1/2005 02 2456
8231311|Chief Logan/BSA TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
8231311|Chief Logan/BSA TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
8231311|Chief Logan/BSA TNC GW| Very Small 3/1/2005 22 3100
8344312|Frontier Campground TNC GW/| Very Small 8/1/2005 21 3100
8344312|Frontier Campground TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
8344312|Frontier Campground TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8361212]Little Miami Canoe Rental PWS TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
8446412|Smurfit-Stone Corporation NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
8446812|Reno Mini Mart TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
8446812|Reno Mini Mart TNC GW| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
8530312]Apostolic Christian Church - Rittman TNC GW Small 4/1/2005 21 3100
8531012|Beck's Family Camp TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8531212|Bethany Christian Day School NTNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
8535012|Shorty's Market TNC GW| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8535112|County Line Mennonite Church TNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
8535112|County Line Mennonite Church TNC GW/| Very Small 8/24/2005 22 3100
8535812|Caskeys Inc TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8542612|Mohican Church of the Brethren TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100




System Source Violation Violation
PWS ID [System Name Type Type |Population | Begin Date Type Contaminant
8546012|Putnam Post House TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8546012|Putnam Post House TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8546512|Rock of Ages School NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
8550412|Wayne Presbyterian Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
8554612|CNC Metal Products (Global Body & Equip) NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
8554612|CNC Metal Products (Global Body & Equip) NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8554612|CNC Metal Products (Global Body & Equip) NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
8554612|CNC Metal Products (Global Body & Equip) NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8557012|Hartzler Family Dairy TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8557412|Gas & Qil Inc No. 18 PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
8557412|Gas & Oil Inc No. 18 PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8560512|St. Michael's Lutheran Church PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8560512|St. Michael's Lutheran Church PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8560812|Hartland Party Center PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
8601312|Pioneer Village PWS COMM GW Small 9/1/2005 22 3100
8630312|Kunkle Farms AMLC TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8632412|St Joseph's School PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
8633612|Anderson Vreeland NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8633612|Anderson Vreeland NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
8636712|0rchard Hills Country Club TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8640812|Kunkle United Baptist In Christ Church PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
8701611|North Baltimore WTP COMM SW Medium 4/1/2005 02 2950
8701611|North Baltimore WTP COMM SW Medium 1/1/2005 02 2950
8703211 |Northwestern W & S Dist - Weston Area COMM PSW Small 7/1/2005 02 2950
8703211|Northwestern W & S Dist - Weston Area COMM PSW Small 10/1/2005 02 2950
8732212]|Edgewood Inn TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
8738612|Inland Property Mgmt TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8739212|St Louis Catholic School NTNC GW| Very Small 2/1/2005 21 3100
8739212]|St Louis Catholic School NTNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 21 3100
8739212]|St Louis Catholic School NTNC GW| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
8743412|Webster Elementary School NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8745412|Pioneer Hi Bred International NTNC GW/| Very Small 1/1/2005 22 3100
8745412|Pioneer Hi Bred International NTNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 22 3100
8748912]|St. Paul's Evangenlist Lutheran Church PWS NTNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
8748912|St. Paul's Evangenlist Lutheran Church PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100




System Source Violation Violation
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8748912|St. Paul's Evangenlist Lutheran Church PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8748912|St. Paul's Evangenlist Lutheran Church PWS NTNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
8749112|Hosanna Lutheran Church TNC GW/| Very Small 7/1/2005 21 3100
8750912|Zion Lutheran Church - Luckey TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8800511 |Upper Sandusky City PWS COMM SW Medium 1/1/2005 41 SWTR
8834512|ODNR-Killdeer Plains #2 PWS TNC GW| Very Small 7/1/2005 22 3100
8835112|Pentecostal Church of God PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8835112|Pentecostal Church of God PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8835512|Ridge Chapel Church of Nazarene PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 02 1040
8836712|Saint Joseph Catholic Church PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 21 3100
8836712|Saint Joseph Catholic Church PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 10/1/2005 22 3100
8841112|Carey Conservation Campground PWS TNC GW/| Very Small 4/1/2005 21 3100




